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chinh Quy 2 n&m 2025 va gidi trinh Ha Noi, Day 18 Month 7 Year 2025

bién déng ting lgi nhuin

Ref on Discloswre of Financial
Statements of the Second Quarter of
2025 and explanation of Profit

increases

Kinh giri/ To: - Uy ban Chimg kho4n Nha nuéc/ The State Securities Commission
- S& Giao djch chimg khoén TP.HCM/ Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange

- Tén tb chirc/ Organization name: Téng CTCP Bao hiém Quan déi/ Military Insurance
Corporation

- Mi chimg khodn/ Security Symbol: MIG

- Dia chi try s& chinh/ Address: 21 Cét Linh- Phudmg O Cho Dira - TP Ha Néi/ No 21 Cat Linh
— O Cho Dua ward - Ha Noi City

- Dién thoai/ Telephone: 024 62853388 Fax: 024 38526666

- Ngudi thyc hién cong bé thong tin/ Submitted by: Hoang Thi Hidn

Chirc vy/ Position: Phé Tong Gidm déc kiém Gidm dbc tai chinh (Deputy Executive Officer -
Chief Financial Officer)

Loai thong tin cong bd : # djnh ky o bét thuomg 024h otheo yéu ciu

Information disclosure type: o Periodic nlrregular 024 hours nOn demand

N§i dung théng tin céng bo (*)/ Content of Information disclosure (*):

Béo céo tai chinh Quy 2 nim 2025 va giai trinh bién déng ting loi nhuén.

Financial Statements of the Second Quarter of 2025 and explanation of Profit increases.

Quy cb déng truy cip website clia MIC tai dja chi www.mic.vn muc: Nha dau tw/Béo céo tai
chinh dé xem chi tiét tai liéu.

Shareholders can visit MIC's website at www.mic.vn under: Investors/Financial Report to view
details of the document.

Théng tin ndy da duge cong b trén trang théng tin dién tir cila cong ty vio ngay 18/7/2025 tai
duomg dan: https://www.mic.vn/ bao-cao-tai-chinh /

This information was disclosed on Company Portal on date 18/7/2025 Available at:
https://www.mic.vi/ bao-cao-tai-chinh /

T6i cam ket cdc thong tin cong bd trén ddy 1a ding sy thit va hoan todn chiu trich nhiém truéc
phép lufit vé ndi dung cac théng tin da cong b./.

I declare that all information provided above is true and accurate; I shall be legally responsible
for any mispresentation.
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

THONG TIN CHUNG

TONG CONG TY

Téng Céng ty Cé phén Bao hiém Quan Bdi (*Téng Céng ty") duroe thanh Iap theo Gidy phép Thanh
lap va Hoat ddng s6 43/GP/KDBH ngay 8 thang 10 n&m 2007 do B Tai chinh cip |an diu va Giay
phép diéu chinh gin nhéat 14 43/GPBC42/KDBH ngay 13 thang 05 ndm 2025.

Mt sb théng tin quan trong cla Tdng Céng ty bao gbm:

Tén Céng ty: Téng Céng ty C& phan Bao hiém Quan Déi

Blia chi tru s& chinh:  Tang 5-6, Toa nha ME, s 21 Cat Linh, © Che Dira, Ha Nai.

Linh vuc hoat dong: Kinh doanh bdo hiém phi nhan tho, tai bao hiém; hoat dong dé phong han
ché rii ro, tAn that; giam dinh ton that, gidi quyét bdi thudng, yéu clu ngudi

thir ba bdi hoan; hoat déng dau tw, xay dung va cac hoat dong khac theo
quy dinh clia phap |uat.

Mang lwéi hoat ddng: 70 cdng ty thanh vién trén ca nude.

Mhan vién: 1,843 nhan vién tai Ngay 30 thang 06 n&m 2025 (1.914 nhan vién tai ngay 31
thang 12 ndm 2024).

\Vén diéu 1&: 2,014,333,750,000 VND tai Ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025.
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Téng Coéng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Do

THONG TIN CHUNG

HOI DONG QUAN TRI

Cac thanh vién H6i ddng Quan tri trong ky va vao ngay 1ap Bao céo tai chinh Quy |l nhw sau:

Ong Trén Minh Dat Thanh vién B& nhiém ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025
Chu tich BA nhiém ngay 18 thang 4 ndm 2025

Ong Binh Nhw Tuynh Thanh vién B6 nhiém ngay 21 thang 4 nam 2022

Ong Chu Hai Céng Thanh vién B nhiém ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025
Phé chu tich B nhiém ngay 30 thang 5 nam 2025

B4 Vi Thai Huyén Thanh vién B nhiém ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025
Phé chii tich B& nhiém ngay 30 thang 5 nam 2025

Ong Bang Québc Tién Thanh vién HBQT ddc lap Tai bd nhiém ngay 21 thang 4 nadm 2022

BAN KIEM SOAT

Céc thanh vien Ban Kiém soat trong ky va vao ngay lap Bao cdo tai chinh Quy Il nhw sau:

Ba Nguyén Thj Théo Trwéng ban B nhiém rigay 21 thang 4 nam 2022
Ba Lé Thi Thu Trang Thanh vién B nhiém ngay 31 thang 3 nam 2025
Ba Nguyén Thi Tuwi Thanh vién B& nhiem ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025

BAN BIEU HANH

Cac thanh vién Ban Téng Giam doc trong ky va vao ngay |ap Bao cdo tai chinh Quy Il nhuw sau:

Ong Binh Nhw Tuynh Téng Gidm dbc B6 nhiém ngay 12 thang 1 ndm 2024
Ong L& Nhu Hai Phé Téng Giam déc Tai bd nhiém ngay 26 thang 6 nam 2020
Ba Hoang Thi Hién Phé Téng Giam déc Tai bd nhiém ngay 9 thang 10 nam 2023

Giam dbe tai chinh

NGU'Ol DAI DIEN THEO PHAP LUAT

Mgurei dai dign theo phap luat cua Téng Céng ty vao ngay 13p bao cdo nay 1a éng Binh Nhu Tuynh.
Chirc vu: Thanh vién Hai d6ng quan tr kiém Tdng giam déc.

Phé Téng Giam ddc kiém Gidm dbc Tai chinh duge éng Binh Nhw Tuynh dy quyén ky Bao céo tai
chinh Quy kém theo cho giai doan tai chinh ket thiic Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025 theo Gidy dy quyén
sé 1051/2025/GUQ-MIC ngay 01 thang 04 nam 2025.
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Tbng Coéng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quéan Doi

BAQ CAO CUA BAN TONG GIAM BOC

Ban Téng Giam dbc Téng Céng ty trinh bay bao cao nay va Bao cao tai chinh Quy Il clia Téng Cong
ty két thuc Ngay 30 thang 08 nam 2025.

TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN TONG GIAM BOC BOI VO1 BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Ban Téng Giam dbc chiu trach nhiém dam bio bao cao tai chinh cho ting giai doan tai chinh phan
anh trung thue va hop Iy tinh hinh tai chinh, két qua hoat déng kinh doanh va tinh hinh |uu chuyén
tién té cla Tong Céng ty trong ky. Trong qud trinh Iap Bo cdo tai chinh Quy Il nay, Ban Téng Giam
dée can phai:

» Iwa chon cac chinh sach ké toan thich hop va ap dung céc chinh séch nay mét cach nhat quan;
» thuc higén cac danh gid va wéc tinh mot cach hop Iy va than trong;

»  néu rd cdc chudn mue ké toan ap dung cho Téng Céng ty c6 dugc tudn thd hay khong va tat cd
nhi¥ng sai léch trong yéu so v&i nhi¥ng chudn mirc nay da dugc trinh bay va giai thich trong bao
cda tai chinh;

» Iap Bdo c4o tai chinh Quy Il trén co s& nguyén téc hoat dong lién tuc trlr tredng hop khong thé
cho rang Tong Cang ty sé tiép tuc hoat dong.

Ban Tdng Giam dbc chiu trach nhiém dam bao viéc céc 56 sach ké toan thich hgp dugc luu gitr gé
phan anh tinh hinh tai chinh Quy Il cda Téng Céng ty v&i mirc d6 chinh xac hop Iy tai bét ky thévi diém
nao va dam bao ring cac s sach ké todn tudn thl véi ché df ké toan da dugc ap dung. Ban Téng
Giam déc cling chiu trach nhiém vé viéc quan Ij céc tai san cla Tong Cong ty va do dé phai thue
hi&n cac bién phap thich hop di& ngan chan va phat hién cac hanh vi gian 1an va nhirng vi pham khac.

Ban Tong Giam dfc cam két da tuan thd nhing yéu cau néu trén trong viéc lap bao cdo tai chinh
Cuy || kém theo,

CONG BO CUA BAN TONG GIAM BOC

Theo ¥ kién cia Ban Téng Giam déc B4o céo tai chinh Quy Il kém theo phan anh trung thuc va hop
Iy tinh hinh tai chinh Quy |l clia Téng Cong ty vao Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025, két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh va tinh hinh lwu chuyén tién t& Quy || cho giai doan tai chinh két thic cling ngay phi hop
véi cac Chudn mue ké toan Viét Nam, Ché do ké toan doanh nghigp Viet Nam, cac hudng dan ké
toan ap dung cho cac doanh nghiép bdo hiém va cac quy dinh phap Iy c6 lién quan dén viéc lap va
trinh bay Bao cao tai chinh Quy 1,

Ba Hoang Thi Hién

Pha Tdng Giam déc kiém
Giam dbc Tai chinh

Ha Nai, Viet Nam

Ngay 17 thang 07 ndm 2025



Tdng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quéan Déi

BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN QUY I
ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025

I Ngay 30 thang 06 nam Ngay 31 thdng 12 nam
M sé | TAI SAN T;{ﬂ t 2025 2024
VND VND
100 | A. TAI SAN NGAN HAN 9,085,052,915,661 9,130,648,855,391
110 I Tién va cdc khoan twong 4
dwong tién 196,288,290,648 329,566,432,891
11 | 1. Tién 146,288,200 648 329,566,432,891
112 2. Cac khoan twong dwong
tién 50,000,000,000
420 | - BDau tw tai chinh ngan 5
han 4,751,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000
121 | 1. Pau tw ngan han - i
122 | 2 Dw phong giam gia dau tw ) "
ngan han
123 | 3. Pautu nam gic dén ngay
d4o han 4,751,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000
130 | M Céc khoan phai thu ngan g
han 1,071,854,460,934 682,870,160,587
T3 [ Rhwi i oaa har bang 289,647,945,978 118,995,932,79Q
1374 | 1-1- Phai thy vé hop déng béo 3
U higm 289 647,945,978 118,995,932, 790
132 2. Tra tredc cho ngudi ban
ngén han 524,231,422 177 342,219,144,99
135 | 3. Phaithu ngan han khac 267,413,697,849 230,463,254,5
4. Duv phéng phai thu ngén
139 | Lo kho dol (9,438,605,070) (8,808,171,788)
140 | IV. Hang ton kho 820,904,584 768,253,077
141 | 1. Hang tonkho 820,904,584 768,253,077
180 | V. Tai sdn ngan han khéc 1,426,931,257,829 1,315,682,980,389
457 | 1- Chiphitré trude ngan
han 1,421,444,250,788 1,303,602,275,791
151.1 | 11 Chi phi hoa héng chuea -
" | phdn bo ) 382,155,410,142 354,305,781,719
151.2 1.2. Chi phi trd truoe ngan
““ | han khéc 1,039,288,840,646 949,296,494,072
152 | 2. Thué GTGT duoc khéu trir 4 350,044,844 7 561,049,744
154 3. Thué va céc khoan cdc
phai thu Nha néc 1,136,962,197 4,519,654,854
190 | VI. Tai sén téi béo hiém 16 2,538,158,001,666 2,688,761,028,447
181 1. Dy phéng phi nhuwgng tai
bao hiém 1,712,968,843,0086 1,748,584,333,083
192 2. Dy phiing bdi thuéng
nhugng tai bao hiém 825,189,158,660 940,176,695,364
4




Téng Cong ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN QUY II
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025.

B02a - DNPNT

Ngay 30 thang 06 ndm

Ngay 31 théng 12 ndm

Ma s6 | TAI SAN Té’,m"’ 2025 2024
VND VND
200 | B. TAI SAN DAI HAN 552,612,317,478 704,297,478,043
210 I. Céac khoan phai thu dai
han 17,496,590,427 17,018,386,041
218 | 1. Phaithu dai han khac 17,496,590,427 17,018,386,041
218.1 | 1.1. Ky quy bdo hiem 8 9,000,000,000 9,000,000,000
218.2 | 1.2. Phai thu dai han khac T o siaae o
220, | 8. Talwamcodjoh 524,797,834,129 524,203,343,523 |
!
221 | 1. Tai san ¢ dinh héru hinh 9 77 514.108.338 83.930.720.057 |
eee |- Nauyengi 137,570,856,485 137,526,645,373
223 |- Gidtrhao mon lug ke (60,056,748,147) (53,595,925,316)
227 | 2. Taisan cb dinh vé hinh 10 65.011.230.099 54760761 719 |2 TYC
1 1 1 1 1 1 -;\0 HI
¢e8 |- Nowyonam 84,173,881,376 70,683,393,858 | JAN
ol gl s (19,162,651,277) (15,922,632,139) | BA -1
230 |3 Chi phi xay dwng co ban 11 E—
d& dang 382,272,495,692 385,511,861,747
250 | Ill. DPéu tw tai chinh dai han 5 - 150.000.000.000
251 | 1. Pautw vao céng ty con
253 | 2. PAu tw dai han khac - 150.000.000.000
254 | 3- Dwphong dau tw tai chinh )
dai han -
260 | IV. Tai san dai han khac 10,317,892,922 13,075,748,479
261 | 1. Chi phi tra trudc dai han 5 e i e
TONG CONG TAI SAN
270

(270 = 100 + 200)

10,537,665,233,139

9,834,946,333,434




Téng Céng ty Co phan Bao hiém Quéan Doi

BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN QUY I
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025.

B02a - DNPNT

Wi Ngay 30 thang 06 nam Ngay 31 thang 12 nam
M5 sé | NGUON VON :i’;g’n" 2025 2024
VD VD
300 | C. NO'PHAITRA 8,050,337,006,699 7,704,686,681,857
310 | L No'ngdn han 7,486,086,234,427 7,325,625,843,649
311 1. Vay va ng ngén han ] -
312 2. Phaitrd nguwdl ban ngln han 12 689 621 250 320 446,150,823,536
2.1. Phai tra vé hop déng béo
21 | pitm 685, 250,396,625 444,722.407,237
312.2 | 2.2. Phai trd khc cho nguoi ban T N PR
3. Nowdri mua tra tign trwrdre ngén
313 | pan 20,702.406.963 10,897,346 622
4. Thué va cac khoan phai ndp
314 | Nha nuee Lo 57,830,533 678 63.751 613,825
315 5. Phai trd ngudi lao dong 154,479,395 435 116,777,037,793 :
316 | 6. Chi phi phditrd ngan han 117,104,278,856 34,710,043,418 |
3182 | 7- Doanh thuhoa héng chua 14 .
; durgrc hrdng 949 618,507,565 1,013,741, 572 442 :
319 8. Phai trd ngan han khac 15 667 596,649,993 768,228,869,328
9. Quy khen thurdng phuc It 16,493,346,611 8,860,474,425
328 | 10. Duphong nghigp vy 18 4773 639,865,007 4,862,499,062,262
10.1. Dw phdng phi bao hiém gbe
329.1 | 4 nhén tai bdo hiém 3,206,019,404, 141 3,259,236,092, 885
10.2. Dw phang bdi thudng bédo
3282 | hidm géc va nhan tai bdo hiém 1,339,403,668,944 1.478,819,462,839
329.3 | 10.3. Dw phong dao dong ion 138,216.791,922 124,443, 506,538
330 | . Nerdaihan 564,250,772,272 379,060,838,208
333 | 1. Phai tra dai han khac 15 S R S o7 BT
335 | 2. Thué thu nhap hodn lai phai ira 24 157 619 58.081 081
338 | 3. Doanh thu chura thyc hign 536,262,718,446 351,027,960,920




Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém

Quan Dol

BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN QUY Il
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

BO1 - DNPNT

2 | Ngay 30 thang 06 nam Ngay 31 thang 12 nam
Ma s6 | NGUON VON Tﬂ;‘gff 2025 2024
VND VND
400 D. VON CHU s& HOU 2,487,328,226,440 2,130,259,651,577
410 . Vén chd sé hiu 17 2,487,328,226,440 2,130,259,651,577
411 1. Vén gop cta chi so hiru 2,014,333,750,000 1,726,725,000,000
A 1.1. C6 phidy phé thong cd quyén
8 | bidu quyét 2,014,333,750,000 1,726, 725,000,000
418 | 2. Quy du trir bét bude 94,095,804 659 £4 871,551,076
421 3. Lginhuan sau thué chira phan
phéi 378,898,581,781 318,663,100,501
3.1 Loi nhudn sau thué chua
421a ;:-nz:.;n phéi Iy ké dén cudi nam 203 636053 715 92 082 411 793
trude cig il Vg
anqp | 32 Loi nhudn say thué chua
phén phoi ky nay 175,262,528 066 226,580,688, 708
TONG CONG NGUON VON
= o (440 = 300 + 400) 10,537.,6 = 9,834,946,333,434

B_a'lﬁgu_yén Thi Phwong Anh .

PP Ké toan

Ha Ngi, Viet Nam

Mgay 17 thang 07 nam 2025

Ba Nguyén Huyén Trang

K& toan trudng

Ba Ho

ang Thi Hién

e

Phé Téng Giam déc kiém
Giam dbc Tai chinh




Tdng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

BAD CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH QUY I

BOZ2a - DNPNT

PHAN | - BAD CAD KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH TONG HOP
ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025

- ot Liy ké tie ddu ndam Liy ké tir ddu ndm
. Quy Il ndm 2025 Quy Il ndm 2024
Ma sé CHI TIEU > . 2025 2024
VND VND VND VIND
1. Doanh thu thuén hoat déng kinh doanh bao
10 hiém 981,041,451 825 885,444 404 307 1,973,066,915,291 1.734,2859 889,076
12 2. Doanh thu hoat d6ng tai chinh 95 945,635,722 66,692 708 347 155,164,405,331 151,399.340,412
13 3. Thunhép khac 98,476,387 152,107,115 421,102,228 354,063,299
20 4. Tébng chi phi hoat déng kinh doanh bdo hiém | (828,932,336,269) (761,324,861,287) | (1,613,762,599,702) | (1,467,347 857,711)
22 5. Chi phi hoat ddng tai chinh {2,652 954 861) 10,522 557,208 (5,842 913,778) 7,000,912 646
23 6. Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép (139,119,288,014) (120,929,570,599) (276.980,298,044) (248,389,139,721)
24 7. Chi phi khac (471,131,154) (269,014 458) (585,220,896) (760,202,702}
8. Téng lgi nhuan ké toan trwdc thué
50 (50=10+12+13+20+22+23+24) 105,909,853,636 80,288,331,633 231,481,390,432 176,547,005,299
81 9. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh (21,915,034 888) {24,070,191,558) (47,029,342 245) (43,321,926,291)
52 10. Thu nhap/(chi phi) thué TNDN hoan lai 34 823 462 354,281,493 34,823 462 354,281,493
11. Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhdp doanh
&0 nghiép (60=50+51+52) 84,029,642,212 56,572,421,568 184,486,871,649 133,579,360,501
&
P/ g R o (R U




Tdng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Dai

B02a - DNPNT
BAD CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH QUY I
PHAN Il - BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH THEQ HOAT BONG
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025
" e Lay ké tir ddu ndm Ly ké tir dédu ndm
[FE] ST E 'ﬂ;?yég Quy Il ndm 2025 Quy Il ndam 2024 2025 2004
50 mink
VND VAND VND VND
4 | 1. Doanh thu phi bio hiém i8
{01=01.1 +01.2 + 01.3) 1,327,128,194,082 |  1,204,586,365,504 | 2,640,694,704,774 |  2,328,579,221,300
Trong da:
1.1 - Phibao hiem goc 1,362,611,186673 | 1272941991164 | 2,632,095,037,105 | 2,575,024,459,273
1.2 = PHFDHRELA a0 e 38,815,897.983 11,581,295,687 45,382,078,925 15,945,185,428
13 - Tang/(giam) dir phong phi bao
| hiém gbe va nhan tai bao hiém (74,298,890,574) {79,936,921,347) (36,783,311,256) (262,390,423 ,401)
, | 2. Phinhuwong tai bao hiém ia
(02 =02.1 + 02.2) (701,808,579,944) (667,165,611,767) | (1,335,764,967,827) | (1,256,701,075,939)
Trang do:
2.1 Téng phi nhugng tai bdo hiém (721,252,257,566) |  (710,395,648,449) | (1,300,149,477,750) | (1,339,916.,534,129)
29 {Tang)/giam dw phéng phi
““ | nhirgrng tai bo hidm 19,443 677,622 43.230.036 682 (35,615,490,077) 83,215,458,190
3 |3 Doanh thu phibao hiém thuén
(03 = 01 + 02) 625,319,614,138 537,420,753,737 |  1,304,929,736,947 |  1,071,878,145,361
4. Hoa hong nhiwrong tai bao hiém va doanh
4 | thu khc hoat déng kinh doanh bao hiém 355,721,837,687 348,023,650,570 668,137,178,344 662,411,743,715
(04 = 04.1 + 04.2)
Trong da:
Ad Hoa héng nhugng ti bo hiém R 350,324,053 247 339.663,202,287 662,188,535 137 653,169,146,039
9
e/ £.8'9 = Y\




Tbng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH QUY I

PHAN Il — BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH THEO HOAT DONG
ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025

B02a - DNPNT

y e s o Ly ké tir ddu ndm Lay ké tr ddu ndm
Ma i T Thuyét Quy Il ndm 2025 Quy Il ndm 2024 2025 2024
S0 minh

VND VND VND VND
42 - Doanh thu khac hoat déng kinh 21
““ | doanh bao hiém 5,397,784,440 8,360,448,283 5,948 643,207 9,242,597,676
40 |5 Doanhthu thuén hoat dong kinh doanh
bao hidm (10 = 03 + 04) 981,041,451,825 885,444,404,307 |  1,973,066,915,291 |  1,734,289,889,076
11 |8 chiboitmrong (11 ="1¢:1+11.2) (382,088,968,433) |  (352,135,719,540) |  (786,952,859,710) |  (679,739,922,446)
Trong do6:
1.1 - Téng chi bai thuong (382,416,608,377) |  (352,563,616,700) |  (787,282,205,108) |  (680,276,071,606)
fi s i 327,639,044 427,897,160 329,345,398 536,149,160
42 |7 Thu béi thwéng nhwong tai
bao hiém 190,955,728,857 182,492,044,625 404,242,556,974 334,454,326,861
43 |8, Tangdwphong béi thwreng bao hiém
gbc va nhan tai bao hiém 91,921,120,675 9,971,557,530 139,415,793,895 13,629,109,888
14 9. Tangl/(giam) dw phong béi thwérng
nhwong tai bao hiém (83,860,219,682) (10,086,697,633) |  (114,987,536,704) 4,346,995,949
15 | 10. Téng chi béi thwéng bao hiém 22
(15211412 + 13 + 14) (183,072,338,583) |  (169,758,815,018) |  (358,282,045,545) |  (327,309,489,748)
16 | 1. Téng er.phdng dao dong fom 16.2 (6,801,748,272) (5,741,276,384) (13,773,285,384) (12,510,531,106)

it
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Téng Coéng ty Cb phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH QUY I

PHAN Il - BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH THEO HOAT BONG
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

B02a - DNPNT

) ; o ; Ldy ké tir ddu ndm Lay ké tir ddu nam
Ma CLITIEY Thuyét Quy Il ndm 2025 Quy Il nam 2024 2025 2024
so minh

VND VND VIND VND
12. Chi phi khac hoat dong kinh doanh
17 | bao hiém (17 = 17.1 + 17.2) (639,058,249,414) | (585,824,769,885) | (1,241,707,268,773) | (1,127,527,836,857)
Trong dé:
17.1 | - Chi hoa héng bao hiém (110,757,796,521) (88,324,308,488) (206,097,083,008) (181,143,508, 146)
- Chi phi khac hoat déng kinh doanh bao
17.2 | hiém 23 (528,300,452,893) (497,500,461,397) (1,035,610,185,767) (946,384,328,711)
13. Téng chi phi hoat dong kinh doanh
18 | bao hiém (18 = 15 + 16 + 17) (828,932,336,269) | (761,324,861,287) | (1,613,762,599,702) | (1,467,347,857,711)
14. Leginhuan gép hoat dong kinh
19 | doanh bao hiém (19 =10 + 18) 152,109,115,556 124,119,543,020 359,304,315,589 266,942,031,365
23 15. Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh 24 95,945,635,722 66,692,709,347 155,164,405,331 151,399,340,412
24 | 16. Chi phihoat dong tai chinh 25 (2,652,954,861) 10,522,557,208 (5,842,913,776) 7,000,912,646
17. Lei nhudn hoat dong tai chinh
25 (25 =23 + 24) 93,292,680,861 77,215,266,555 149,321,491,555 158,400,253,058
26 | 18. Chi phiquan ly doanh nghiép 26 (139,119,288,014) | (120,929,570,599) (276,980,298,044) (248,389,139,721)
19. Loi nhuan thuan tir hoat dong
30 | kinh doanh (30 =19 + 25 + 26) 106,282,508,403 80,405,238,976 231,645,509,100 176,953,144,702
3 20. Thu nhap khac 98,476,387 152,107,115 421,102,228 354,063,299
11
WNeZ 2 9




Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Péi

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH QUY I

PHAN Il = BAD CAQ KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH THEO HOAT BONG

ngay 30 thang 08 n&m 2025

BOZ2a - ONPNT

Lay ké tiv dau ndm

Lity #é tir déu ném |

§2 | 25. Thu nhép/(chi phi) thué TNDN hoan lai

26. Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhdp doanh
60 | nghiép (60 = 50 + 51 + 52)

34,823 462

B4,029,642,212

354,281,493

55,5?2.{4&1,/515&;" :
Vo
r:» = -

Ba Mguyén Thi Phurrong Anh
PP Ké toan
Ha Nai, Vigt Mam

Mgay 17 thang 07 ndm 2025

Ba Nguy@n-f-/lu_vén Trang

Ke toan trudmg

LN N o PR e

i |

34 823,462

| M;:g BHITIEL ”"_f}’éf Quy Il ndm 2025 Quy Il ndm 2024 2025 2024
50 fitinth

VND VD VND VND |

32 | 21. Chi phi khac (471,131,154) {269.014,458) {585,220,888) (760,202,702}

40 | 22. Loi nhuan khéc (40 = 31 + 32) (372,654,767) (116,907,343) (164,118,668) {406,132,403)
23. Téng igi nhuén ké toan trisdc thué (50 g

50 | =30+ 40) 105,909,853,636 80,288,331,633 231,481,390,432 176,547,005,229

51 | 24. Chi phithué TNDN hién hanh 27 (21,915,034,886) |  (24,070,191,558) (47,029,342,245) (43,321,926,291)

354,281,423

153,579,360,501

[
Ba Hoang Thi Hién
Phé Téng Giam dbc kigém

Giam déc Tai chinh



Téng Coéng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE QUY II
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

B03a - DNPNT

Cho giai doan tai Cho giai doan tai
S chinh két thic Ngay | chinh két thic ngay
e CHITIEU Thuyét 30 thang 06 nam 30 thang 06 nam
T minh 2025 2024
VND VND
I. LU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT
DONG KINH DOANH
1| Tién thu tir ban hang, cung cép dich
vu va doanh thu khac 2,101,679,753,336 2,438,488,070,081
5 | 2. Tién chitra cho nguoi cung cép
hang héa va dich vu (1,454,079,273,637) | (1,877,469,473,712)
3 [ 3. Tien chi tra cho ngwéi lao dong (300,912,414,394) (338,521,037,088)
4 | 4. Tién lai vay da tra (344,935) (415,040)
5| B THUG U hgR deanigRzp a8 Akp (54,922,116,630) |  (50,656,902,590)
5 6. Tién thu khac tir hoat d6ng kinh
doanh 192,411,907,730 20,773,966,180
4 7. Tien chi khac cho hoat déng kinh
doanh ] (255,588,022,093) |  (146,867,184,130)
20 Lwu chuyén tién thuan (str dung
vao)/ tir hoat déng kinh doanh 228,589,489,377 45,747,023,701
Il. LWU CHUYEN TIEN TU’ HOAT
PDONG DAU TV
21 | 1. T|‘en chi mua sam tai san c6 dinh (10,345,232,575) (57,725,952,105)
2. Tién thu ttr thanh ly nhwong ban tai
22 T
san c6 dinh - =
23 3. Tien chi cho vay, mua cac céng cu
no cua don vi khac (2,108,000,000,000) | (2,193,000,000,000)
oq | 4: Tién thu héi cho vay, ban lai cac
cbng cu ne' cua don vj khac 1,620,000,000,000 2,112,492,614,926
o7 | 7- Tién thu I&i cho vay, c6 tirc va loi
nhuan duoc chia ) 136,546,765,906 256,544,030,073
30 Lwu chuyen tién thuan tw/ (st dung
vao) hoat dong dau tw (361,798,466,669) 118,310,692,894
lll. LU CHUYEN TIEN TU’ HOAT
DONG TAI CHINH
a4 | 1, Tién thu tr phat hanh cd phiéu, nhan
von gép cua chu sé& hiru - -
2. Tién tra lai vén gép cho cac chi s&
32 | hiru, mua lai cb phiéu cua doanh ) L
nghiép da phat hanh
33 | 3. Tién thu tir di vay ! )
34 | 4. Tién tra no géc vay i i
35 | 5. Tién tra no gbc thué tai chinh
36 6. Cb tre, loi nhuan da tra cho chil s&
horu (122,261,770) |  (171,330,826,400)




Tong Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Dai

BAO CAQ LU'U CHUYEN TIEN TE QUY Il
ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

B03a - DNPNT

Ghigr'af doan tai Cho kgr’ar’ doan tai
g chinh ket thac Ngay | chinh ket thic ngay
T cHI TIEU Thuyét 30 thang 06 ndm 30 thang 06 nam
T minh 2025 2024
VD VND
40 | Luu chuyén tién thuan ti/ (sir dung
vao) hoat dong tai chinh (122,261,770) (171,330,826,400)
50 | Lwu chuyén tién thudn trong ky
(133,331,239,062) (7.273,109,805)
6o | Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién i
dau ky 329,566,432,891 181,584,419,261
& Anh hurdng cla thay 6éi ty gia héi doa
guy ddi ngoai té 53,096,819 170,570,826
70 Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién 3
cudi ky 196,288,290,648 174,481,880,282

IJJ

Ba Hoang Thi Hién
Pha Téng Giam déc kiém
Giam dbc Tai chinh

Ba Nguyén Thi Phuong Anh Bénguyén Huyén Trang

PP Ké toan Ké toan trudéng

Ha Mai, Vigt Mam

MNgay 17 thang 07 nam 2025
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Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quéan Di B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

1. THONG TIN DOANH NGHIEP

Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Dgi (“Téng Céng ty”) duoc thanh Iap theo Gidy phép
Thanh lap va Hoat déng sb 43/GP/KDBH ngay 8 thang 10 n&m 2007 do B& Tai chinh cép lan
dau va Gidy phép diéu chinh gan nhét 14 43/GPPC42/KDBH ngay 13 thang 05 nam 2025.

M6t sb thong tin quan trong clia Téng Céng ty bao gém:
Tén Céng ty: Tdng Céng ty C phan Bao hiém Quan Déi
Dia chitry s& chinh:  Tang 5-6, Toa nha MB, sb 21 Cat Linh, O Cho Dura, Ha Néi.

Linh virc hoat ddng:  Kinh doanh bao hiém phi nhan tho, tai bio hiém; hoat déng dé phong
han ché rti ro tdn that; giam dinh tén thét, gidi quyét bdi thwdng, yéu
ciu nguoi the ba bdi hoan; hoat déng dau tw xay dwng va cac hoat
dong khac theo quy dinh clia phap luat.

Mang lwéi hoat ddng: 70 cong ty thanh vién trén ca nwoc

Nhan vién: 1.843 nhan vién tai Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025 (1.914 nhan vién tai
ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024).

Vén diéu é: 2,014,333,750,000 VND tai Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025.




Tbng Cong ty Co phan Béo hiém Quéan Doi B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAO CAC TAI CHINH QUY 1l {tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

2.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

CO SO TRINH BAY

Chudn muwe va Ché d ké toan ap dung

Bao cdo tai chinh cla Téng Céng ty duoc lap phi hop véi Ché 9 Ké toan &p dyng cho cac
Bao cao tai chinh clia Téng Céng ty Cd phén Bo hiém Quéan d6i dugc trinh bay b%ng dbng
Vigt Nam (“VND®) pht hop véi Huéng din ké toan ap dung ddi véi doanh nghiép bao hiém
ban hanh kém theo Théng tu s6 232/2012/TT-BTC ngay 28 thang 12 ndm 2012 (*Théng tu
2327), Théng tr 200/2014/TT-BTC hwéng dén ché d6 ké toan doanh nghigp do B Tai chinh
ban hanh ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 ("Théng tu 200") va céc Chuan mue ké toan Viet Nam
khac do Bd Tai chinh ban hanh theo:

»  Quyét dinh s6 149/2001/QD-BTC ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2001 vé viéc ban hanh bon
Chuin muc ké todn Vigt Nam (Dot 1);

» Quyét dinh s6 165/2002/QD-BTC ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2002 vé vigc ban hanh sau
Chuan muc ké toan Viét Nam (Dot 2):

» Quyét dinh sb 234/2003/QD-BTC ngay 30 thang 12 nam 2003 vé& viéc ban hanh sau
Chuin muee ké toan Viét Nam (Bot 3):

» Quyét dinh s6 12/2005/QB-BTC ngay 15 thang 2 nam 2005 v& vigc ban hanh sau Chuén
murc ké toan Viét Nam (Dot 4); va

»  Quyét dinh sé 100/2005/QD-BTC ngay 28 thang 12 nam 2005 v& viéc ban hanh bén
Chudn mure ké toan Viét Nam (Bot 5).

Theo d6 bado cao tai chinh dwgc trinh bay kém theo va viéc sir dung cac bdo cao nay khdng
danh cho cac déi trong khéng duec cung cip cdc theng tin vé cac thd tyc va nguyén tac va
théng 12 ké toan tai Viét Nam va hon nira khéng dugc chi dinh trinh bay tinh hinh tai chinh,
két qua hoat déng kinh doanh va luu chuyén tién té theo cac nguyén tac va thong 1€ ke toan
duge chédp nhan rong rai & cac nwée va [anh thd khac ngoai Viét Nam.

Hinh thirc 56 ké toan ap dung

Hinh thirc s& ké todn ap dung duoe dang ky cla Téng Cong ty la Nhat ky s cai.

Ky ké toan nam

Ky ké toan nam clia Téng Cang ty bat dau tir ngay 1 thang 1 va két thic ngay 31 thang 12,
Bon vj tién té st dung trong ké toan

B&o céo tai chinh dugc lap bing don vi tién t& st dung trong ké toadn cla Tang Cong ty 12
d@bng Viet Nam (“VND").

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Tién va cdc khodn twong dwong tién

Tién va cac khodn tuong ﬂucrng tién bao gbm tién mat tai quy, tién glvi ngan hang, cac khoan
dau tv ngan han co théi han goc khﬁng qué ba thang cé tinh thanh khoan cao, co kha nan
chuyén ddi d& dang thanh cac lugng tien xac dinh va khong cé nhiéu rdi ro trong chuyén ddi
thanh tién.

e
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Déi B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAC CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Cdc khodn phai thu

Cac khodn phai thu dugc trinh bay trén bao céo tai chinh theo gia tri ghi s& céc khodan phai
thu tir khach hang va phai thu khac sau khi ¢én trir céc khoan dy phéng dugc |4p cho cac
khoan phai thu kho doi.

Dir phéng ng phai thu khé doi thé hién phan gia tri clia cac khodn phai thu ma Céng ty duw
kién khéng c6 khd ning thu héi tai ngay két thic ky ké toan. Tang hodc gidm s duw tai khoan
du phéng duge hach todn vao chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép trong bao cao két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh cla nam.

Bbi vai cac khodn no phai thu qué han thanh toén thi mie trich lap du phéng theo huwdng
dan cla Théng tw 48 nhuw sau:

Thin glan qua han Mire trich du phong
Tir trén sau (08) thang dén dwdi mot (01) nam 30%
Tir mét (01) ndm dén dudi hai (02) ndm 50%
Tir hai (02) nam Gén dwéi ba (03) nam 70%
Tir ba (D3} ndm tré 1&n 100%:

Tai sdn ¢é dinh hiwu hinh
Tai san cb dinh hiru hinh dugc ghi nhan theo nguyén gia trir di gia tr] khau hao Iy ké.

Nguyén gia tai san co dinh hiru hinh bao gdm gié mua va nhing chi phi c6 lién quan truc tiép
den viéc duwra tai san vao hoat dong nhur dur kien.

Cac chi phi mua sdm, nang cap va dbi méi tai san cb dinh dwoc ghi tAng nguyén gia cua tai
san v& chi phi bao tri, siva chira dwoc hach toan vao bao cao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh
khi phat sinh.

Khi tai san cd dinh hitu hinh dwgc ban hay thanh Iy, cac khodn 13l hodc 18 phéat sinh do thanh
Iy tai san (1a phan chénh léch gilra gita tién thu thuan ti vigc ban tai san vdi gia tr con lai
clia tai san) dugc hach toan vao két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh.

Tai san co djnh vé hinh
Tai sdn cb dinh v& hinh dwoc ghi nhan theo nguyén gia trir di gid trj hao mén Idy ké.

Nguyén gi tai san c6 dinh vo hinh bao gbm gia mua va nhikng chi phi ¢é lién quan truc tigp
dén vigc dwa tai san vao st dung nhu diy kién.

Céc chi phi nang cap va d4i mai tai san cé dinh vé hinh dugc ghi tang nguyén gia cla tai san
va cac chi phi khac dugc hach toan vao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh khi phat sinh.

Khi tai san cd dinh v6 hinh dugc ban hay thanh Iy, cac khodn 13i hodc 18 phat sinh do thanh
Iy tai san (1 phan chénh I&ch gitka gilra tién thu thuan tir viéc ban tai san véi gia tri con lai
clia tai san) dwoc hach todn vao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh .

Khiu hao va hao mon

Khau hao tai san b dinh hitu hinh va hao mon tai san c6 dinh v& hinh dwgc trich theo phrong
phap khéu hao dudng thing trong suét théi gian hiru dung wéc tinh cla cac tai sén nhu sau:

Mha cira va vat kién troe 5- 30 nam
Thiét bj vain phéng 3-7 nam
Phuweong tién van ta B-10 nam
Phan mém 3-10 nam
Quyén st dyung dat va thdi han Khang khau hao
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Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Déi B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

3.8.3

3.84

Chi phi vay

Chi phi lai vay bao gdm lai tién vay va cac chi phi khac phat sinh lién quan truc tiép dén cac
khoan vay cua Cong ty.

Chi phi di vay dwoc hach toan nhuw chi phi phat sinh trong ky ngoai trir cac khoan duoc vén
héa. Chi phi di vay lién quan tryc tiép dén viéc mua sam, xay dung hodc hinh thanh mot tai
san cy thé can c6 mot thoi gian du dai dé co thé duwa vao st dung theo muc dich dinh trudc
hoac dé ban dwoc vén hda vao nguyén gia clia tai san do.

Chi phi tra truéc

Chi phi tra truwéc bao gdm céac chi phi trd trwéc ngén han hoac chi phi tra trwéc dai han trén
bang can déi ké toan va dwoc phan bd trong khoang thoi gian tra trvéc hodc thoi gian cac
loi ich kinh té twong trng duwoc tao ra tir cac chi phi nay.

Péu tw tai chinh
Ching khoan kinh doanh

Chirng khoan kinh doanh bao gém cac loai chirng khoan nédm git vi muc dich kinh doanh (ké
ca chirng khoan c6 thoi gian dao han trén 12 thang mua vao, ban ra dé kiém |&i), cu thé nhw
sau:

» CO phiéu, trai phiéu niém yét trén thj treéng ching khoan;
» Cdac loai chirng khoan va céng cu tai chinh khac.

Chrng khoan kinh doanh duoc ghi s ké toan theo gia géc. i
Pinh ky, chizng khoan kinh doanh sé dwoc xem xét vé kha nang giam gia. Bat ky khoan 16
nao do dy phong gidm gia déu phai duoc ghi nhan vao bao cdo két quad hoat ddng kinh
doanh.

Céc khoan déu tw ndm gitr dén ngay dao han

Céc khoan dau tw ndm gil» dén ngay dao han la cac khoan bao gém cac khoan tién gtri ngan
hang cé ky han (bao gém ca cac loai tin phiéu, ky phiéu), trai phiéu, cé phiéu wu dai bén phat
hanh bat budc phai mua lai tai mét thdi diém nhat dinh trong twong lai va cac khoan cho vay
ndm gil» dén ngay dao han véi muc dich thu I3i hang ky.

Déu tw dai han khéc

Céac khoan dau tw gop vén dai han khac thé hién cac khoan dau tw gop vén vao cac don vi
khac ma Téng Cong ty cé dwdi 20% quyén biéu quyét va déng thei Téng Céng ty la cd déng
sang lap; hoac la dbi tac chién lwgc; hodc cé kha nang chi phdi nhat dinh vao qua trinh lap,
quyét dinh cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng ctia doanh nghiép nhén dau tw théng qua
van ban thda thuan ctr nhan sw tham gia Hoi ddng Quan tri/Ban Téng Giam déc.

Céac khoan dau tw nay dwoc ghi nhan theo gia goc vao ngay giao dich va ludn dwoc phan
anh theo gia gbc trong thoi gian ndm git tiép theo.

Binh ky. cac khoan dau tw gép vén dai han khac sé dwoc xem xét vé kha nang giam gia. Bat
ky khoan 16 nao do dy phong giam gia phai dwoc ghi nhan vao “Chi phi tai chinh” trong bao
cao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh .

Duw phong gidm gia céac khoan dau tw tai chinh

Dy phéng dwoc lap cho viéc gidm gia tri cia cac khoan chirng khoan kinh doanh va cac
khoan d4u tw gép vén vao ngay két thic ky ké toan nam theo hwéng dan ctia Théng tw 48.
Chénh I&ch tang hodc chénh Iéch giam sb dw dw phong dwoc hach toan vao chi phi tai chinh
trong bao céo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh.
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Tdng Céng ty C& phan Bao hiém Quan Doi B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

3.

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.11.1

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU (tiép theo)
Cac khoan phai tra va chi phi trich trwéc

Céc khoan phai tra va chi phi trich trwéc dwec ghi nhan cho sé tién phai tra trong twong lai
lién quan d@én hang héa va dich vu da nhan dwgc khéng phu thudc vao viéc Tbng Céng ty da
nhan dwoc hda don clia nha cung cép hay chua.

Loi ich nhan vién

Tro cép huu tri dwoc Bao hiém Xa héi Viét Nam trd cho nhan vién cta Tdng Céng ty da nghi
hwu. Téng Céng ty cé trach nhiém déng gop mét phan vao khodn tro' cép nay bang cach déng
bao hiém xa hdi hang thang cho Co quan Bao Hiém Xa hdi theo ty 1& hién hanh dwoc quy
dinh cu thé theo tirng giai doan.

Cac quy dw phong nghiép vu

Cac quy du phong nghiép vu duoc trich lap theo Céng van sb 2455/BTC-QLBH ban hanh
ngay 6 thang 3 nam 2018 hiéu lyc tir nam tai chinh 2017 va Céng van sé 8475/BTC-QLBH
ban hanh ngay 17 thang 7 nam 2018 hiéu Iwc ttr ndm tai chinh 2018 bao gdm: a) nghiép vu
bao hiém phi nhan tho; va b) nghiép vu bao hiém sirc khde. Viéc trich 1ap du phong nghiép
vu bao hiém duoc thuc hién theo cac phwong phap quy dinh tai Nghj dinh 46/2023/NB-CP
do Chinh phtl ban hanh ngay 01 thang 7 nam 2023 va Théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC do B¢ Tai
chinh ban hanh va cé hiéu lyc thi hanh tir ngay 2 thang 11 nam 2023.

Cu thé phwong phap trich Iap du phéng nhw sau:
Du phong nghiép vu dbi véi bao hiém phi nhan tho:
() Dw phong phi chwa dugce hudng

Du phong phi chua duoc hwdng duec trich 1ap twong (ng voi trach nhiém git lai cia doanh
nghiép bao hiém xac dinh theo khoan 1 diéu 35 muc 3 chuong IV théng tu 67/2023/TT-BTC:

- Hop ddng bdo hiém, tai bao hiém cé thoi han tir 01 ndm tré xudng: phuong phép trich
lap theo ty & phan tram cta téng phi bao hiém quy dinh tai khoan 1 diéu 35 muc 3 chuong
IV théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC;

- Hop ddng bao hiém, tai bdo hiém c6 thei han trén 01 nam: phuong phap trich 1ap theo
tivng ngay quy dinh tai tiét ¢ khoan 2 diéu 35 muc 3 chuong IV théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC;
Viéc trich 1ap du phong phi theo phuong phap phan trdm khéng phan biét hop ddng con
hiéu luc hay khéng con hiéu lwc theo khoadn 1 diéu 35 théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC duoc
ap dung tlr ngay 2/11/2023.

(i) Dw phong béi thutng

Dy phong bdi thuwdng cho céc tdn that da phat sinh thudc trach nhiém béo hiém nhung dén
cubi nam tai chinh chwa dwoc gidi quyét: dwoc trich Iap cho tirng nghiép vu bao hiém theo
phuong phap woc tinh sé tién bdi thwong cho tirng vu tén that thude trach nhiém bao hiém
da théng bao hodc yéu cau doi bdi thuong nhung dén cudi ndm tai chinh chuwa duoc gidi
quyét quy dinh tai tiét a, khoan 1 diéu 36 muc 3 chuong IV théng tw s6 67/2023/TT-BTC clia
B¢ Tai chinh.

Du phong bdi thuéng cho cac tén that da phat sinh thude trach nhiém béao hiém nhung chua
thong bao hodc chuwa yéu ciu doi bdi thwong (IBNR): Trich Iap theo ty 1& 3% phi bao hiém
gitr lai cho cac nghiép vu bao hiém theo quy dinh tai tiét b, khodn 1 diéu 36 muc IV théng tw
67/2023/TT-BTC.
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3.11

3.11.2

3.12

(i) Dw phong bdi thuong cho céc dao dong I6n vé ton that

Trich Iap dw phong bdi thwong cho cac dao déng I&n vé ton that hang nam theo ty 1€
1% phi bao hiém gitr lai ctia tAt ca cac nghiép vu theo quy dinh tai tiét b, khoan 3 diéu 37 muc
3 chuong IV théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC.

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU (tiép theo)

Céc quy dw phong nghiép vu (tiép theo)

D phong nghiép vu déi véi bdo hiém sirc khde
(i) Dw phong phi chua dugc hudng

Ap dung cho cac hop ddng bao hiém cé thdi han tir 01 ndm tré xuéng: phwong phép trich
lap theo ty 1& phan trdm clia tdng phi bao hiém (trén co s& phi bao hiém gép) quy dinh tai tiét
khoan 1 diéu 35 muc 3 chwong IV théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC.

(ii) Dw phong toan hoc

Ap dung cho cac hop ddng bdo hiém cé thei han trén 01 nam: phwong phép trich I1&p theo
tirng ngay (trén co s& phi bao hiém gop) ap dung cho toan b cac hop ddng bao hiém strc
khoe c6 thoi han trén 1 nam theo quy dinh tai tiét c khoan 2 diéu 35 muc 3 chuong IV théng
tw 67/2023/TT-BTC va khoan 1 diéu 38 théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC.

Trong truong hop két qua trich 1ap dw phong cho cac hop ddng bao hiém strc khde co thoi
han trén 1 nam theo phwong phap trich 1ap tirng ngay thap hon két qua trich lap theo phuong
phap hé sé thai han 1/8 quy dinh tai diém a khoan 2 diéu 35 thong tw 67/2023/TT-BTC thi ap
dung phwong phap trich |ap theo phwong phap hé sé thoi han 1/8 dé dam béao tuan tha quy
dinh tai khoan 1 diéu 38 théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC.

(iii) Dw phong béi thuong

Dy phéng bdi thudng cho cac tdn that da phat sinh thudc trach nhiém bao hiém nhung dén
cudi nam tai chinh chwa duoc gidi quyét: trich theo phwong phap tirng hd so véi mire trich
lap dwoc tinh trén co s& théng ké s6 tién bao hiém cé thé phai tra cho tirng ho so da thong
bao hodic da yéu cau ddi bdi thwong nhung dén cudi nam tai chinh chuwa dugc giai quyét theo
quy dinh tai tiét a, khodn 1 diéu 36 muc IV théng tw sb 67/2023/TT-BTC .

Du phong béi thweng cho céc tén that da phat sinh thude trach nhiém bao hiém nhuwng chua
théng bao hodc chua yéu cau doi bbi thwong(IBNR) dworc trich 1&p theo ty 1€ 3% phi bao hiém
gitr lai @bi véi tirng nghiép vu bédo hiém.

(iv)Dw phong béi thuong cho céc dao dong I6n vé tén that bo hiém

Trich 1ap theo ty 1& 1% phi bao hiém git lai cho nghiép vu strc khde theo quy dinh tai tiét b,
khoan 3 diéu 37 muc |V théng tw 67/2023/TT-BTC.

Céc nghiép vu bang ngoai té

Cac nghiép vu phat sinh bang cac don vi tién té khac véi don vi tién té ké toan clia Tdng

Céng ty duoc hach toan theo ty gia giao dich thyc té vao ngay phat sinh nghiép vu theo

nguyén tac sau:

- Nghiép vu lam phat sinh cac khodn phai thu dwoc hach toan theo ty gia mua cda ngan
hang thuong mai noi Tédng Céng ty chi dinh khach hang thanh toan;
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3.13

3.14

Mghiép vu 1am phét sinh cac khodn phai trd dwoc hach toan theo ty gid ban cda ngan
hang thuong mai noi Tang Céng ty duy kién giao dich;

Giao dich gop vbn hodc nhan vén gop dugc hach toan theo ty gid mua ngoai té cla ngén
hang noi doanh nghiép mé tai khoan dé nhan vén cla nha diu tu; va

- Giao dich mua sam tai san hodc cac khodn chi phi dugce thanh toan ngay béng ngoai té
{khéing qua céc tai khoan phai trd) dwoc hach toan theo ty gid mua cia ngan hang thuong
mai nei Tdng Cong ty thire hién thanh toan.

Tai ngay két thuc ky ké toan, cac khodn myc tién t& cé gbc ngoai té dugc danh gia lai theo ty
gi& giao dich thirc té tai ngay clia bang can ddi ké toan theo nguyén tac sau:

- Cac khodn muc tién t& duoe phan loai 14 t4i sdn duge hach todn theo t§ gid mua cla
ngan hang threng mai noi Téng Céng ty thrding xuyén cé giao dich; va

- Cac khoan muc tién t& duee phan loai 14 ng phai tra dwgc hach todn theo ty gid ban cla
ngén hang thirong mai noi Téng Céng ty thuirdng xuyén co giao dich.

Tét ca cac khodn chénh léch ty gia thuc té phat sinh trong ky va chénh I&ch do dénh gia lai
b du tién té co gbe ngoai t& cubi ky duoc hach toan vao bao céo két qua hoat déng kinh
doanh.

Phan phoi lgi nhudn thuan sau thué thu nhép doanh nghiép

Lgi nhuan thuén sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép cb thé dugc chia cho cac nha déu tw/cd
déng sau khi dirge Bai hdi déng cd déng phé duyét va sau khi @3 trich 1&p céc quf va chitrd
this lao cho Hoi ddng quan trj theo Biéu |& Téng Céng ty va cac quy dinh cla phap luat Viet
MNam.

Téng Coéng ty trich lap cac qu§ sau tir lgi nhuan thudn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép cla
Téng Céang ty theo d& nghi clia Hoi dong Quan trj va dugc cac cb déng phé duyét tai Bai hoi
dbng cb déng thwérng nién.

» Quf du trir bat budc dugc trich 1ap véi myc dich bé sung vén diéu 1€ va ddm bao kha
nang thanh toan cla Tdng Céng ty. Quy dw trir bat budc dugc trich lap bang 5% loi
nhuan sau thué hang nam. va s6 duw t&i da la 10% vén didu 1& thea Nghj dinh 73/2016/NB-
CP ngay 1 thang 7 nam 2016 ban hanh béi B& Tai Chinh.

» Qui khen thudng phic lgi dwge trich 1ap d& khen thudng, khuyén khich vat chat dem lai
lpi ich chung va nang cao phic lgi cho céng nhan vién,

Ghi nhan doanh thu

Doanh thu dwec ghi nhan khi Téng Cona ty ¢ kha nang nhan duoc cac i ich kinh té cd thé
xac dinh durgc mot cach chic chan, Cac didu kign ghi nhan cu thé sau day cling phai dugc
dap (rng tredre khi ghi nhan doanh thu:

(il Doanh thu phi bdo hiém gdc

Doanh thu phi bao hiém gde dwroe ghi nhan theo quy dinh tai Thang tw 67/2023/TT-BTC
huéng din ché db tai chinh dbi véi doanh nghiép bao hiém, doanh nghiép tai bao hiém,
doanh nghiép mai gidi bao hiém va chi nhanh doanh nghiép bao hiém phi nhan the nudc
ngoai,

Theo @6, doanh thu phi bao hiém géc duoc ghi nhan khi dap &ng duoc nhirng diéu kién
sau:
» Hop ddng da dugc giao két gitra doanh nghiép kinh doanh bao hiém va b&n mua bdo
hiém da dang dl phi bao hiem;
» Cé bang chimng v& viéc hop ddng bdo hiém da dugc giao két va bén mua bao hiém
@& déng di phi bao hiém;
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315

» Khi hop déng béo hiém da giao két, doanh nghiép bao hiém phi nhan thg, chi nhanh
nwéc ngoai co thda thuan véi b&n mua bao hiém vé théi han thanh todn phi bo hiém
(bao gbm cd théi gian gia han).

» Khi hgp déng béo hiém da giao két va cd thda thuén cho bén mua bio hiém vé vidc
déng phi bao hiém theo ky tai hpp dbng bdo hiém, doanh nghigp bdo hiém, chi nhanh
doanh nghiép bao hiém phi nhan tho nwéc ngodi hach todn doanh thu s6 phi bao
hiém tirong tng vai ky hoac cac ky phi bao hiém d& phat sinh, khéng hach toan
doanh thu s6 phi bao hiém chwa dén ky bén mua bao hiém phai déng theo thda thuén
tai hop Géng bdo hiém.

Thei han thanh toan phi bao hiém phai dwgc quy dinh trong hop déng bao hiém. Theo
Théng twr 67, thei han thanh toan phi bao hiém khéng qua 30 ngay kg tir ngay bét dau
th&i han bao hiém. Trwéng hop dong phi bao hiém theo ky, Téng Cong ty hach toan
doanh thu khodn phi bdo hiém tuong Ung véi ki hodc céc ky bdo hiém d3 phat sinh.
Trisong hop bén mua bdo hiém khong dong di phi bdo hiém theo théi han thanh toan
phi bdo hiém, hop dbng bao hiém s& tr cham dit higu le khi hét théi han thanh toan
phi bao hiém,

Phi bao hiém nhan trude khi chua @én han tai ngay cudi ky ké toan dwgc ghi nhan vao
“Doanh thu chwa thire hién" trén bang can déi ke toan.

Mhirng khodn hoan hoc %iém phi bao hiém gdc 1a cac khoan gidm trir doanh thu va dugc

theo ddi rigng, cudi ky két chuyén vao tai khodn doanh thu phi baoc hiém gbc dé tinh
doanh thu thuan.

{ii) Doanh thu hoat dong dau tir
Tién 15/

Doanh thu duge ghi nhan khi tién 1&i phat sinh trén co s dén tich {co tinh dén loi tire ma tai
sé&n dem lai) trir khi khd nang thu héi tidn 13i khéng chic chin,

Thit (i hoat ddng dy thic déu

Céac khoan thu phat sinh tir cac khoan d4u tw Gy thac sé duoc phan anh vao bo céo ket qua
hoat déng kinh doanh khi quyén thu tir hoat ddng Uy thac dau tu dugc xac |ap.

Cd tue

C6 tirc va lgi nhuan dugc chia duwrge ghi nhan khi quyén dugc nhan cd tirc hay lgi nhuan
duoc chia cha Tdng Céng ty véi tw cach la nha dau tw dugce xac 1ap.

(i) Doanh thu khac
Cac khoan doanh thu khéng thuéng xuyén ngoai cac doanh thu lién quan dén hoat déng bao

hiém, tién 18I, cd tc nhw thu nhap tir thanh Iy, nhurgng ban tai san cb dinh, thu tién phat
khach hang vi pham hop déng, thu cac khoadn no kho doi da x( Iy x6a so...

Ghi nhan chi phi
(i) Chi béi thuong
Chi phi béi thwéng dwoc ghi nhan khi hd so béi thuéng hoan tat va dugc ngudi co tham

quyén phé duyét. Nhing vy béi thuéng chua duge phé duyét tai thei diém cubi ky dugc coi
la chua gidi quyét va dugc thing ké dé trich |ap dw phong boi thudng.
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3.18

(i) Chi hoa hdng va chi hd tro ban hang

Téng Céng ty tinh toan hoa héng phai chi trd cda mdi loai san phdm bao hiém va chi phi hd
tror ban hang theo ty I1& phin trdm nhét dinh trén doanh thu phi bdo hiém gébc. Chi phi hoa
héng duoc tinh todn phi hop véi cac ty 1€ quy dinh tai Théng tw 7. Chi hoa héng va chi hé
tre ban hang ghi nhan vao chi phi kinh doanh bao higm che phan chi phi dwgc phan b trong
ky theo ty 1& phi hop véi phan doanh thu phi duge hudng. Phan hoa hong va hé tro ban
hang chua dugc phan bd sé dugc ghi nhan nhuw 1& mdt khodn chi phi tra trude va sé dugc
phan bé vao chi phi kinh doanh bao hiém cho cac kj tiép theo.

{iii) Chi phi khen thudng va chi h tro dai Iy

Chi phi khen thwéng dai Iy va chi hd tro dai Iy bao hiém phi nhan the, bao hiém strc khde
duoc hach toan vao bao cdo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh trén co 5& ddn tich, tuong dng
v&i cac hop dong bao hiém da khai thac dwgc trong gial doan tai chinh nhung khéng vugt
qua 50% hoa héng bdo hiém clia cac hop dbng bao hiém da khai thac trong giai doan tai
chinh. Riéng d6i v&ri nghiép vy bdo hiém siic khde, chi khen thudng dai Iy va chi hd trg dai ly
khéng vurgt qua 100% hoa hdng bao hiém cda cac hep déng bao higém strc khde da khai thac
trong giai doan tai chinh theo quy dinh tai Thong tur 67/2023/TT-BTC ngay 02 thang 11 nam
2023,

fiv) Chi phi quén iy doanh nghiép
Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép dwge ghi nhén khi phat sinh.
fv) Thué tai san

Céc khodn tién thué theo hop dbng thué hoat déng dugc hach toan vao két qua hoat dong
kinh doanh trong ki theo phurong phép duing thing trong théi han cla hop dong thué.

{vi] Chiphi khac

Cac chi phi phat sinh do cac s kién hay cac nghiép vu khac biét vai cac hoat dong th:ﬁljg
thiséng cia cac doanh nghiép va cd thé gém: chi phi thanh Iy, nhwgng ban TSCE, céc khodn
thu dai 13u ngay khong tat todn duge, tidén phat phai tra do vi pham hgp dong kinh t&, phat
hanh chinh...

Ghi nhan hoat déng kinh doanh tai bao hiém
(i) Nhwrong téi bdo hiém

Phi nhwreng tai bao hiém theo cac théa thuan tai bao hiém cb dinh dwoc ghi nhan khi doanh
thu phi bao hiém géc ndm trong pham vi cac thda thuén nay da duge ghi nhan.

Phi nhugng tai bao hiém tam thei dugc ghi nhan khi hop dbng tai bao higém tam thei da duee
ky két va doanh thu phi bao hiém gdc ndm trong pham vi herp déng nay da dugrc ghi nhan.

Thu bdi thuéng nhugng tai bdo hiém dwee ghi nhan khi cd bang chitng hién hiru vé& nghia
vu cUa bén nhan tai béo hiém.

Hoa héng nhuong tai bao hiém duge ghi nhan khi phi nhrgng tai bao hiém dugc ghi nhan.
Cudi ky ké toan, khodn hoa hong bao hiém chuwa dugc tinh vao doanh thu ky nay twong ¢ng
v&ri doanh thu phi bao hiém, chi phi nhugng tai bao hiém chuwa duge hwdng phai dugc xéc
dinh @& chuyén sang phan bd vao cac ky ké toan sau theo phuong phap trich Iap dy phong
phi béo hiém @3 dang ky véi B Tai chinh.
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3.17

3.18

(i) Nhan tai bao hiém

Thu nhap va chi phi lién quan dén cac hoat dong nhan tai bio hiém theo céc théa thuan tai
bao hiém cb dinh dwoc ghi nhan khi nhan dwec cac bang thanh toan tir cac cong ty nhwong
tai bao hiém.

Doanh thu phi nhan tai bao hiém duwoc ghi nhan khi hop ddng tai bao hiém tam thoi da duoc
ky két va da nhan duoc bang ké thanh toan (d6i véi tirng théa thuén tai bao hiém tam thoi)
tlr céng ty nhurong tai bao hiém;

Chi bdi thuwéng nhan tai bao hiém dwoc ghi nhan khi phat sinh nghfa vu béi thwdng theo cam
két va nhan dwoc bang ké thanh toan tir cong ty nhugng tai bao hiém; va

Hoa héng nhan tai bdo hiém dwoc ghi nhan khi chap nhan thda thuén nhan tai bao hiém va
nhan dugc bang ké thanh toan tir cng ty nhugng tai bao hiém. Cubi ky ké toan, khodn hoa
héng bao hiém chua duwoc tinh vao chi phi ky nay twong Crng v&i doanh thu nhan tai, chua
dwoc hudng phai dwoc xac dinh @& chuyén sang phan bd vao cac ky ké toan sau theo
phwong phap trich 1ap dw phong phi bao hiém da dang ky v&i Bo Tai chinh.

Thué
Thué thu nhép hién hanh

Tai san thué thu nhap va thué thu nhap phai ndp cho nd@m hién hanh va cac nam trudc duwoc
xac dinh bang s6 tién du kién phai nop cho (hodc duoc thu hdi tir) co quan thué dwa trén cac
murc thué suat va cac luat thué co hiéu luc dén ngay két thuc ky ké toan.

Thué thu nhap hién hanh dwoc ghi nhan vao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh ngoai trir trudong
hop thué thu nhap phat sinh lién quan dén mét khoan muc dwgc ghi thang vao vén chl s&
htru. Trong tredng hop nay, thué thu nhap hién hanh cling duwoc ghi nhan tryc tiép vao von
chu s& hivu.

Doanh nghiép chi duwoc bl trir cac tai san thué thu nhap hién hanh va thué thu nhap hién
hanh phai tra khi doanh nghiép c6 quyén hop phap duoc bl trir gitra tai san thué thu nhap
hién hanh véi thué thu nhap hién hanh phai ndp va doanh nghiép dw dinh thanh toan thué
thu nhap hién hanh phai tra va tai san thué thu nhap hién hanh trén co s& thuan.

Sty dung cac wérc tinh

Viéc trinh bay bao cao tai chinh yéu cau Ban Téng Giam dbc phai thire hién cac wéc tinh va
gia dinh anh hwéng dén s liéu bao céo cla tai san, ng phai tré clng nhw viéc trinh bay
nhitng khodn cong no tiém tang. Cac wéc tinh va gia dinh nay ciing cé thé anh huéng dén
thu nhap, chi phi va két qua lap dy phong. Cac woc tinh nay duoc dwa trén cac gia dinh vé
mot sb yéu tb voi cac mirc 6 khac nhau vé chl quan va tinh khéng chéc chan. Do vay, cac
két qua thuc té co thé co thay ddi dan dén viéc diéu chinh cac khoan muc c6 lién quan sau
nay.

24

C Pl 4 o\

Y |




Tdng Cong ty Cb phan Bao hiém Quan Dai
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tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

4. TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG PUONG TIEN

Tién mat tai quy

Tién gtri ngan hang khéng ky han

Tién dang chuyén
Twong duong tién

Téng céng

5. CAC KHOAN DAU TU TAI CHINH

Ngén han

- Tién gui
- Uy thac

Dai han
- Tién gt

Gia tri thuan cac khoan dau tw

tai chinh

B09a - DNPNT

Ngay 30 thang 06 ndm Ngay 31 thang 12 ndm
2025 2024

VND VND

683,441,132 569,018,449
145,565,398,116 328,990,962,746
39,451,400 6,451,696
50,000,000,000 .
196,288,290,648 329,566,432,891

Ngay 30 thang 06 ndm Ngay 31 thang 12 ndm
2025 2024

VIND VIND
3,661,000,000,000 3,078,000,000,000
1,090,000,000,000 1,035,000,000,000
4,751,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000

4,751,000,000,000

4,113,000,000,000

150,000,000,000

150,000,000,000

4,751,000,000,000

4,263,000,000,000
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tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

5. CAC KHOAN BAU TU TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

Bau tw ndm gile dén ngay
dao han

Ngén han

Tién gt cd ky han ngén han

Uy théc

Téng cong

Dai han

Tién giki déi han
Téng cdng

B09a - DNPNT
30 thamg 06 ndm 2025 31 thang 12 nam 2024
Ky L Ky L5i
han sudt Gig goc Gig tri ghi 50 han sudl Gia gdc Gig tri ghi sd
o4 i
MNam nam VND VIND Nam n&m VIND VD
05- 4.1- 0.5~ 5-
1 6.4 3 661,000 000 000 3.661,000,.000,000 1 72 3,078,000 000,000 3078 000 000,000
i 1,090.000,000,000 1,090,000, 300,000 il 1,035 000,000,000 1,035,000,000,000
4,751,000,000,000 4,751,000,000,000 4.113,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000
1.25 58
. 4 & -8 150,000,000,000 150,000,000,000
- - 150,000,000,000 150,000,000,000
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Téng Coéng ty Cé phan Béo hiém Quéan Doi

B0%a - DNPNT
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

6. CAC KHOAN PHAI THU NGAN HAN

Phai thu vé& hgp dong bao hiém
Phai thu phi bao hiém gdc
Phdi thu hoat dong tai bao hiém

Phai thu lién quan dén déng bao hiém

Tra trwée cho ngudi ban ngén han

Tra trwdc vé céac khoan chi bdi thudng bao hiém géc

Tra trwére hop déng nhugng tai bao hiém
Tra trwdre chi phi thiét k& Dy an D47

Cac khoan tra trudc khac

Phai thu ngan han khac

Dy an D47

Phai thu vé& hoat déng tai chinh

Tam tng cho can b, cong nhan vién
Phai thu khac

Téng céng cac khoan phai thu

Dy phang phai thu ngén han kho dai

Gia tri thuan cia cac khoan phai thu ngan han

Ngay 30 thang 06
nam 2025

VND

231,816,459,255
43,679,787 961

14,151,698, 762

Ngay 31 thang
12
nam 2024

VND

80,661,1986,381
26,565,492 406

11,769,242,003

289,647,945,978

79618,873,225
402,999,185,2386
36,841,800,000

4771,563,716

118,995,932,790

64,260,811,827
239,711,408,615
36,841,800,000

1,405,124,549

524,231,422,177

107.363,984,740
106,008,980,820
26.255,768,019
27,783,964,270

342,219,144,981

107,363,984,740
91,650,823,283
7,501,157,558
23,947,289,013

) fTl h e
o ik =

267,413,697,845

__ (9,438,605,070)

1,071,854,460,934

230,463,254,5694

(8,808171.788)

L=

682,870,160,587
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Béo hiém Quéan Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)
tai ngdy 30 thang 06 ndm 2025

7. CHI PHi HOA HONG CHUA PHAN BO

B0%a - DNPNT

Ngéay 31 thang 12
nam 2024
WIND

337,531,250,326
397,399,314 ,632
{380,624,783,239)

Mgay 30 thang 06

ndm 2025

VND

Sé dw dau ky 354,305,781,719
Phat sinh trong ky 233,946,711 429
Phan bd vao chi phi trong ky (206,097,083 006)
S& dw cudi ky 382,155,410,142

354,305,781,719

8. KY QUY BAO HIEM

Téng Céng ty a3 thue hign ky qui bao hiém bang 2% vén phép dinh. twong duong 8 ty VND theo quy
dinh tai khoan 2 Biéu 96 Muc 5 Chuong 11l Luat kinh doanh bao hiém s& 08/2022/QH15 ban hanh ngay

16 thang & nam 2022 clia Qudc Hai

28
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Déi
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY |l (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

9. TAI SAN CO DINH HUPU HINH

Nguyén gia

MNgay 1 thang 1 nam 2025
Tang trong ky

Giam trong ky

Maay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Gia tri hao mén liy ké
Mgay 1 thang 1 nam 2025
Khau hao tang trong ky
Khéu hao gidm trong ky

Mgay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Gia trj con lai
Mgay 1 thang 1 nam 2025
Mgay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Nha cia Thiét bj van phong

VND

57,040,347 975

57,040,347 875

VND

71,626,923,760
94,111,112
48 800,000

71.671,134 872

B09a - DNPNT

Phuong tign vén tai

VND

8,8509,373,638

8,850,373,638

Téng eong
VND

137,526 645,373
94,111,112
48,800,000

137,570,856 485

19,838,566,541
654,026,340

20,492,582 881

26,654,132 ,651
5615,736,833
49,900,000

32,219,968,484

7.103,226,124
240,959,658

7,344 .185,782

53,595,925 316
6,510,722 831
48,800,000

60,056,748 147

37.,201,781,434

44,872,791,109

1,756,147 514

83,830,720.057

36,547,755,094

39,451,165,388

1,515,187.856

77.514,108,338

b B P R e
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Tbng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi B09a - DNPNT
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025
10.  TAI SAN CO BINH VO HINH
Phén mém Quyén str dung dat Téng céng
VND VND VND

Nguyén gia
Ngay 1 thang 1 nam 2025

Téang trong ky
Giam trong ky

Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Gia tri hao mon lity ké
Ngay 1 thang 1 nam 2025

Tang trong ky
Bién déng khac

Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025
Gia tri con lai
Ngay 1 thang 1 nam 2025

Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

53,631,209,858

13,490,487,518

67,121,697,376

17,052,184,000

17,0562,184,000

70,683,393,858

13,490,487,518

84,173,881,376

15,922,632,139

3,240,019,138

15,922,632,139

3,240,019,138

19,162,651,277

19,162,651,277

37,708,577,719

17,052,184,000

54,760,761,719

47,959,046,099

17,052,184,000

65,011,230,099

11.  CHIPHi XAY DUNG CO BAN DO’ DANG

Ngay 30 thang 06 Ngay 31 thang 12
nam 2025 nam 2024
VND VND

e U

372,807,943,446
12,603,818,301

385,511,861,747
-3,239,366,055

Sé dw dau ky
Tang/(Giam) trong ky

$6 dw cubi nam 382,272,495,692 385,511,861,747

30




Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quéan Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Chi tiét cac dy an xay dwng co ban dé& dang dang dwoc thuc hién nhu sau:

Dv an Core bao hiém

Dw an D47

Dw an MIPEC
Dy an khac

$6 dw cudi nam

12. PHAI TRA NGU'O'l BAN NGAN HAN

Phai tra vé hgp dong bao hiém
Phai tra hoat ddng nhwgng tai bao hiém
Phai tra hoat dong bao hiém géc
+ Phai trd bdi thuong bao hiém
+ Phai tra giam dinh bdo hiém
+ Phai trd hoa héng béo hiém
Phai tra v& hoat déng nhan tai bao hiém

Phai tra khac

Ngay 30 thang 06
ndam 2025
VND

44,082,879,289

303,827,379,508

30,813,086,895

3,549,150,000

B09a - DNPNT

Ngay 31 thang 12
nam 2024

VND
47,466,245,344
303,827,379,508
30,813,086,895

3,405,150,000

382,272,495,692 385,511,861,747
Ngay 30 thang 06 Ngay 31 théng 12
nam 2025 nam 2024

VND VND
685,250,396,625 444,722,407,237
672,990,024,209 440,911,424,893

9,082,879,890
7,875,024,216
1,046,770,103

161,085,571
3,177,492,526

4,370,853,695

2,206,537,231
1,790,511,771
244,263,596
171,761,864
1,604,445,113

1,428,416,299

689,621,250,320

446,150,823,536

31

= & o\

>
')}
c

%&o

i




Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

13.  THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAI NQP NHA NUO'C

Thué gia trf
gia tang
Thué thu
nhap doanh
nghiép

Thué thu
nhap cé nhan
Thué thu
nhap dai ly

Thué khac

Téng céng

Ngay 31 thang
12 ndm 2024
VND

24 416,793,997

34,600,091,324
3,472,359,510

277,509,609

984,859,383

Fhat sinh trong ky
Sé phéi ndp S6 da nop
VND VND

115,256,563,219

47,029 342 245
23,867 602,841

516,449,682

1,024,761,940

111,796,185,699

54 922,116,630
25,005,147 ,081

419,098,581

1,473,252 083

BO%9a - DNPNT

MNgay 30 thang
06 ndm 2025
VNG

27,.877,171,517

26,707,316,939
2,334,815,270

374,860,720

536,369,232

63,751,613,825

187,694,719,937

193,615,800,084

57,830,533,678

14. DOANH THU HOA HONG CHU'A BU'Q'C HUONG

Doanh thu hoa héng chua dwgc hudng bao gdm céc khodn hoa hén
doanh thu ki nay twong (ng véi phi nhurgng téi bao hiém duge chuy
toan sau theo Théng tu s6 232/2012/TT-BTC cla B¢ Tai chinh.

S6 dw déu ky

Phat sinh trong ky

Phan bd vao doanh thu trang ky

S6 dw cudi ky

Ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025
VD

1,013,741,572,442

598,065,470,260

(662,188,535,137)

bao hidm chuwa duoce tinh vao
n sang phan bé vao cac ky ké

Ngay 31 thdng 12 ndm 2024

VND

1,128,420,780,331
1,184,711,869 849
(1,299,391,077,738)

948,618,507 ,565

1,013,741,572,442
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Tong Cong ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quéan Boi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép thea)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

15. CAC KHOAN PHAI TRA KHAC

Phai tra ngén han khac

Kinh phi cong doan
Bao hiém x& hai
Bao hiém y té

Béo hiém that nghiép

Ky qu§ ngan han

Cdc khoan phai tra, phai nép

khac

Phai tra dai han khac
Téng cong

MNgay 30 thang 06 ndm

2025
VND

697,596,649,993

4,638,072,339

83,422,632
20,130,472
21,683,008

540,809,786,729

152,023,354, 813

27,973,896,207

B08a - DNPNT

Ngay 31 thang 12 nam

2024

VD
768,228,869,326
4,284 970,674
34,876,818
11,113,871
14,591,166
540,850,000,000

223,033,316,789

27,873,896,207

725,570,546,200

796,202,765,533

16. CAC KHOAN DY PHONG NGHIEP VU

16.1. Dy phéng phi chwa dwge hwdng va dir phong béi thudng

31 thang 12 nam
2024

Dw phéng phi chua
durgre hurdn

Dy phéng boi
thurdng

Téng céng

30 thang 06 nam
2025

Dy phéng phi chua
dugc hudn

Dy phang boi
thuong

Téng cong

D phdng
gdc va nhan tai

bdo hiém
YND

3,259,236,092 885

1,478.819,462,839

Dy phong
nhuong tai bdo
hidm

VND

(1,748,584,333,083)

(240,176,695,364)

D phong
bao hiém thuén

VND

1,510,651,759,802

538,642,767.475

4,738,055,555,724

3,296,019,404 141

1,339,403 668,944

(2,688,761,028,447)

(1,712,968,843,006)

(825,189,158,660)

2,049,294,527,277

1,583,050,561,135

514,214,510,284

4,635,423,073,085

{2,538,158,001,666)

2,097,265,071,419

16.2. Dw phéng dac dgng Ién

56 dw dau ky

54 trich 1ap thém trong ki

S6 st dung trong ky
Sé dw cudi ky

33

MNgay 30 thang 08
nam 2025

VND
124,443,506,538
13,773,285,384

Ngdy 31 thang 12
nam 2024

VND

210,596,354,163

26,056,504,266
(112,209,351,891)

138,216,791,922

124,443,506,538
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

17. VON CHU s& HI*U

Tai ngay 1 thang 1 nam 2024

Loi nhuan thuan trong nam

Trich lap quy dw trir bat budc

Trich lap quy khen thwéng, phac lgi
Tra cb tirc

Tang lgi nhuan nam truedce

Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024

Tai ngay 1 thang 1 nam 2025

Lgi nhuan thuan trong ndm

Trich lap quy du tr& bét budc

Trich lap quy khen thwéng, phic lgi
Tra cb tirc

Tang von diéu lé

Tai Ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Vén gép cua
chtl s& hiu

VND

1,726,725,000,000

Quy du triv bét buéc

VND

72,946,251,670
0
11,925,298,406
0

0

0

Loi nhuén sau thué chua phan phéi

VIND

281,587,724,109
238,505,988,114
(11,925,299,406)
(16,833,292,316)
(172,672,500,000)
480,000

B0Sa - DNPNT

Téng cong

VND

2,081,258,975,779
238,505,988,114
(16,833,292,316)
(172,672,500,000)
480,000

1,726,725,000,000

84,871,551,076

318,663,100,501

2,130,259,651,577

1,726,725,000,000

287,608,750,000

84,871,551,076

9,224,343,583

318,663,100,501
184,486,871,649

(9,224,343 583)
(14,310,359,286)
(100,716,687,500)

2,130,259,651,577
184,486,871,649

(14,310,359,286)
(100,716,687,500)
287,608,750,000

2,014,333,750,000

94,095,894,659

378,898,581,781

2,487,328,226,440
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Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quan Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY |l (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 n&m 2025

18. DOANH THU PHi BAO HIEM

Phi bao hiém géc
Céc khoan giam trir phi bdo hiém gdc

Téng phi bao hiém goc

Phi nhan tai bao hiém
Céac khoan gidm trir phi nhén tal bdo
hiém

Téng phi nhén tai bao hiém

Tang du phong phi bao hiém gbc va
nhan tai bao hiém

Téng cong

18.1. Doanh thu phi bdo hiém goc

Loai hinh béo hiém

Bao hiém con ngudi
Bao hidm tai san

Bao hiém hang hoa
Bao hiém tau thuyén
Bdo hiém trach nhiém
Bao hiém hang khéng
Bao hiém xe co gidi
Bdo hiém kj thuat
Bao hiém hén hop

B&o hiém nang luvgng

Téng cong

Glai doan tai chinh
két thoc ngdy 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
YIND

2,655,753,848,690

(23.658,811,585)

B0Sa - DNPNT

Giai doan tai chinh
két thue ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024
VD

2,591,119,160,668

(16,094,701,395)

2,632,095,037,105

2,575,024,459,273

45,429,640, 182

(46,661,257)

16,108 683,513

{163.498,085)

45,382,978,925

15,945,185,428

(36,783,311,256)

(262,390,423 401)

2,640,684,704,774

2,328,579,221,300

Gial doan tai chinh
két thiic ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VND

718,633,982,536
407,278,915,811
74,486,689,798
210,524,754,235
103,005,530,139
7,779,522,407
938,092,823 867
133,664,817,570
38,474,049,347

153,951,395

Giai doan tai chinh
kél thie ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2024
VND

782,811,676,384
303,306,770,388
68,658,419,660
204 835,388,576
50,574 184,218
B,151,075,455
887,035,548 784
157.778.317,702
21,717,328,8T1

156,749,224

2,632,095,037,105

2,575,024,459,273
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Téng Cong ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quéan Boi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

18.2. Doanh thu phi nhéan tai

Loai hinh bo hiém

Bao hiém con nguoi
Bao hiém tai san

Bao hiém hang hoa
Bao hiém tau thuyen
Bao hiém trach nhiém
Bao hiém hang khéng
Bao hiém xe co gidi
Béo hiém ky thuéat
Bao hiém hon hop
Bao hiém nang lvong

Téng cong

19. PHi NHUQ'NG TAI BAO HIEM

Téng phi nhugng tai bao hiém
(Tang)/giam dw phong phi nhuong
tai bao hiém

Téng cong

Giai doan tai chinh
két thic ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VND

59,640,985
15,906,045,412
10,853,683
441,591,859
47,012,053

24,170,098,512

B09a - DNPNT

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2024
VND

5,318,308
8,445,486,595
202,673,728
471,992,809
157,109,848

5,674,510,137

4,707,332,617 718,829,921
40,403,804 257,329,274

- 11,934,808
45,382,978,925 15,945,185,428

Giai doan tai chinh
két thac ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VND
1,300,149,477,750

35,615,480,077

Giai doan tai chinh
két thic ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2024
VND
1,339,916,534,129

(83,215,458,190)

1,335,764,967,827

1,256,701,075,939
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Téng Céng ty Cé phan Bao hiém Quéan Do

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY I (tiép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

Téng phi nhwong tai bao hiém bao gom:

Giai doan tai chinh
két thae ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2025
VND

Loai hinh bdo hiém

Bao hiém con nguoi 293,575,217,549

Bao hiém tai san 208,102,077,200

Bao hiém hang hoa 21,930,490,660

Bao hiém tau thuyén 90,016,298,391

Bao hiém trach nhiém 16,149,248,951

Bao hiém hang khéng 5,489,229,208
Bao hiém xe co gidi 574,343,881,744
Bao hiém k§ thuat 78,762,264,224

Bao hiém hén hop 11,504,997,714

Bao hiém nang lwong 275,772,109

B09a - DNPNT

Giai doan tai chinh
két thac ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024
VND

370,527,552,544
168,029,337,073
19,587,892,530
92,420,672,413
13,744,198,921
7,297,044,285
539,679,404,981
116,961,820,730
10,794,645,411

873,965,241

Téng cong 1,300,149,477,750

1,339,916,534,129

20. HOA HONG NHUQNG TAI BAO HIEM

Giai doan tai chinh

Giai doan tai chinh
két thac ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024
VND

653,191,739,734

(22,593,695)

két thuc ngay 30

thang 06 ndam 2025

VND

Hoa hdng nhwong tai bdo hiém 665,643,819,696
Hoan hoa héng, gidm hoa héng (3,455,284,559)
Téng cdng 662,188,535,137

653,169,146,039

21.  DOANH THU KHAC HOAT BONG KINH DOANH BAO HIEM

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VIND

Phi quan ly don bdo hiém 54,774,836

Doanh thu khac 5,893,868,371

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2024
VND

397,528,422

8,845,069,254

Téng cdng 5,948,643,207

9,242,597,676
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Tdng Cong ty C6 phan Béo hiém Quén Doi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il {tiép theo)
tai ngay 20 thang 06 nam 2025

22. TANG CHI BOI THUONG BAO HIEM

Giai doan tai chink

két thuc ngay 30
Thang 06 ndm 2025
VND
Téng chi bbi thuéng goc va béi
thuémng nhan tai (786,852,859,710)

Thu bdi thudng nhugng tai bao
hiém

(Tang)/giam di¢ phéng boi thurong
bao hiém gdc va nhan tai bao hiém
(Tang)/gidm du phéng bdi thuéng
nhugng tai bao higm

404,242 556,874

139,415,753,895

B08a - DNPNT

Gilai doan tai chinh
két thic ngéy 30
théng 06 nam 2024

VIND

(679,739,922 446)
334,454,326 861

13,620,108,888

Téng chi bdi thwérng bao hiém

22.1  Chi phi bbi thuémg bao hiém géc va nhan

Loai hinh bao hiém

Bao hiém con ngudi
Bao hiém tai san

Bao hiém hang hoa
Bao hiém tau thuyén
Bao hiém trach nhiém
Bao hiém hang khéng
Bao hiém xe co gidi
Bao hiém k§ thuat
Béo hiém hén hop
Bdao hiém nang lugng
Cac khodn giam trlr (thu doi ngudi thi 3

bdi hoan, thu hang g3 xir Iy bbi thueng
100%)

Téng céng

148,325,059,669
94,245 738 066
29,465,640,494
35,274 666,807
2,296,071,048
12,973,290 733
437,554,098,015

27,1432 640,276

{328.345,398)

(114,987.536,705) 4,346,995 948
(358,282,045,546) (327,309,489,748)
Giai doan tai chinh Giai doan taf chinh
két thue ngay 30 két thoe ngdy 30
thang 06 ndm 2025 thang 06 ndm 2024
ViND VD

118,714,180,343
19,425,968 431
3,718,776,002
48 894,279,950
1,208,538,852
32,830,965
471,236,280 921
16,794,081,751
19,640,810

231,383471

(536,149 160)

786,952,859,710

679,739,922,446
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Tbng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quan Dai

THUYET MINH BAD CAD TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiep theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

22.2  Thu bdi thwong nhwong tii bao hiém

Loai hinh béo hiém

Edo hiém con ngurdi
Béo hiém tai san

Bdo hiém hang hoa
Bdo hiém tau thuyén
Béo hiém trach nhiém
Bao hiém hang khéng
Béo hiém xe co gidi
Bao hiém k§ thuat
Bao hiem hén hop
Bao hiém nang lugng

Téng céng

Giai doan tai ehinh
két thae ngay 30
thang 08 ndm 2025

VND
1,788,764 631
28,537,001,026
33,796,652,373
5 668,286,665
2,279,155
12,541,436 686
308,950,471,149

12,857 665,227

B0%a - DNPNT

Gial doan tai chinh
két thac ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024

VIND
878,388,655
12,743,774,112
896,717,507
23,118,095,017
208,780,782
30,238,810
291,652,686,233
4,925,635 746

(1)

23. CHIPHi KHAC HOAT BONG KINH DOANH BAO HIEM

Chi phi hoa héing
Chi quan ly dai ly bao hiém

Chi phi nhan vién

Chi @anh gia rii ro ddi tweng dugc
bao hiém

Chi d& phong han ché tén that
Chi phi céng cuy, dung cu, vat ligu
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai

Chi phi khac

Téng cing

206,097,083,006
106,625,569,610
222709,070,283
1,684,840,576
1,665,657,508
7,240,444 .857
371,069,523,350

324,615,075,493

404,242 556,974 334,454,326,861

Giail dfoan tai chinh Gial doan tai chinh
kéi thue ngay 30 kéf ihde ngay 30
thdang 06 ndm 2025 thang 06 ndm 2024
VD VND

181,143,508, 146
111,285,587 ,994
158,902 460,664
201,960,432
3,447,085,701
7,931,683,801
267,185,995,601

397,429,554,718

1,241,707,268,773

1,127,527,836,857
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Téng Céng ty C6 phan Bao hiém Quéan Do

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY Il (tiép theo)

tai ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2025

24.  DOANH THU HOAT DONG TAI CHIiNH

Lai tién guvi, tién Oy thac dau tw
Thu 13i dau tw trai phiéu

L&i chénh I&ch ty gia

Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh khac

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2025
VND
154,600,693,531

563,711,800

B09a - DNPNT

Giai doan tai chinh
két thic ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024
VND
145,200,253,239
5,445,753,424
753,333,749

Téng cdng

155,164,405,331

151,399,340,412

25.  CHI PHI HOAT BONG TAI CHINH

L& chénh l&ch ty gia

Chi phi lai vay

Hoan nhap dy phong gidm gia khoan dau tw
Phi ty thac dau tw

Chi phi tai chinh khac

Téng céng

26.  CHI PHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nhan vién

Chi phi vat liéu

Chi phi khau hao TSCB

Thué, phi va & phi

Chi phi dy phong no phai thu khé ddi
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai

Chi phi bang tién khac

Tong cong

Giai doan tai chinh
két thac ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VND

1,907,265,486
344,935
3,935,038,910
264,445

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2024
VND
5,431,016,989
303,926
(14,666,511,990)
2,233,850,515

5,842,913,776

(7,000,912,646)

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 ndm 2025
VND
169,435,775,021
7,148,629,367
9,753,830,301
8,837,268,493
630,433,282
41,070,097,317
40,104,264,263

Giai doan tai chinh
két thuc ngay 30
thang 06 nam 2024
VND
133,411,856,140
7,781,223,187
5,200,799,374
11,319,205,635
(991,051,635)
43,506,703,228
48,160,403,792

276,980,298,044

248,389,139,721
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Tong Céng ty C6 phan Béo hiém Quan Do B09a - DNPNT

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY |l (liép theo)
tai ngay 30 thang 06 ndm 2025

27.  CHIPHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP

Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh phai trd dugc xac dinh dira trén thu nhap chiu thué
clia ky bao cao hién tai. Thu nhap chiu thué khac véi thu nhap duoc bao céo trong béao céo két qua
hoat déng kinh doanh vi thu nhap chiu thué khéng bao gbm cac khodn muc thu nhap chiu thué hay
chi phi durgre khau triy cho mue dich tinh thué trong cac ky khac va cling khéng bao gdm céac khodn
muc khang phai chiu thué hay khong dugc khau trir cho muc dich tinh thué. Thué thu nhap doanh
nghiép hién hanh phai tra cda Téng Cong ty dugrc tinh theo thué suat da ban hanh dén ngay két thic
ky ké toan.

Giai doan tai chinh Giai doan tai chinh

két thuc ngay 30 két thic ngéy 30

thang 06 nam 2025 thang 06 nam 2024

VIND VIND

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 47,029,342 245 43,321,926,291
Chi phif(thu nhap) thué TNDN hoan lai (34,823 462) (354,281,493)

Ting cing 46,994,518,783 42,967,644,798

28.  BIEN DPONG LOI NHUAN SAU THUE
Quy Il nam 2025 Quy Il ndm 2024 Téng o
VND VND VND Tang
Loi nhuén sau thue 84,029,642,212 56,572,421,568 27,457,220,644 48.53%

TNDN

Nguyén nhan chil yéu din dén loi nhuén sau thué TNDN Quy Il néim 2025 co sw bién dong téng so
veri cing ky Quy |l nam 2024 |a do lgi nhun hoat déng tai chinh tang 20.82% (t&ng hon 16 ty dong)
50 v cung ky.

BAD HIEM
auﬁm Je}

Ba Fl-guyén Thi F'ﬁu-crng Anh Ba Nguyén Huyén Trang Ba Hoang Thi Hién
Pho Téng Giam dbc kiém
PP Ké toan Ké toan trudmg Giam dbc Tai chinh

Ha MNgi. Vigt Nam
Mgay 17 thang 07 nam 2025
41
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Military Insurance Company

GENERAL INFORMATION

COMPANY

Military Insurance Company was established under the Establishment and Operation License No,
43/GP/KDEH dated October 8, 2007, issued by the Ministry of Finance for the first time and the most
recent amended License is 43/GPDC42/KDEH dated May 13, 2025.

Some important information about the Corporation includes:
Company Name: Military Insurance Joint Stock Corporation
Head office address:  5th-6th Flocr, ME Building, No. 21 Cat Linh, © Cho Dua, Hanai,

Field of operation: Mon-life insurance business, reinsurance; risk and loss prevention and
limitation activities; loss assessment, compensation settlement, third party
claim for reimbursement; investment, construction activities, and other
activities as prescribed by law.

Metwork of operations: 70 membper companies nationwide,

Employees: 1,843 employees as of June 30, 2025 (1,914 as of December 31, 2024),

Authorized share capital: YND 2,014,333,750,000 as of June 30, 2025.



Military Insurance Corporation

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board of Directors during the period and at the date of the second quarter financial
statements are as follows:

Mr. Tran Minh Dat Member Appointed March 31, 2025

Chairman Appointed April 18, 2025
Mr. Dinh Nhu Tuynh Member Appointed April 21, 2022
Mr. Chu Hai Cong Member Appointed March 31, 2025

Deputy Chairman Appointed May 30, 2025
Mrs. Vu Thai Huyen Member Appointed March 31, 2025

Deputy Chairman Appointed May 30, 2025
Mr. Dang Quoc Tien Independent Board Member Reappointed April 21, 2022
BOARD OF SUPERVISION

Members of the Board of Supervisors during the period and at the date of the second quarter financial
statements are as follows:

Ms. Nguyen Thi Thao Head Appointed April 21, 2022
Ms. Le Thi Thu Trang Member Appointed March 31, 2025
Ms. Nguyen Thi Tuoi Member Appointed March 31, 2025
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Members of the Board of Directors during the period and at the date of the second quarter financial
statements are as follows:

Mr. Dinh Nhu Tuynh General Director Appointed January 12, 2024
Mr. Le Nhu Hai Deputy General Manager Reappointed June 26, 2020
Ms. Hoang Thi Hien Deputy General Manager Reappointed October 9, 2023

Chief Financial Officer

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Corporation as at the date of this report is Mr. Dinh Nhu Tuynh.
Position: Member of the Board of Directors and General Director

The Deputy General Director and Chief Financial Officer is authorized by Mr. Dinh Nhu Tuynh to sign
the accompanying Financial Statements Quarter Il for the financial period ended June 30, 2025 under
Authorization Letter No. 1051/2025/GUQ-MIC dated April 1, 2025.
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Military Insurance Corporation

REFORT CF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Managament of the company presents this report and the financial statements of the
Company for the second quarter ended June 30, 2025,

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that the financial statements for each financial
period give a true and fair view of the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the
Corporation during the period. In preparing this Quarter Il financial report, the Board of Management
is required to:

»  Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently,;
»  Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

» State clearly whether the accounting standards applied to the Corporation have been complied
with or not and all material deviations from these standards have been presented and explained
in the financial statements;

Prepare the financial statements for the second quarter on a going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the Corporation will continue in business.

L

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept that
disclose, with reascnable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Group and to ensure that
the accounting records comply with the applied accounting system. The Board of Management is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking reascnable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Board of Management committed to complying with the above requirements in preparing the
accompanying Quarter || financial statements,

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

In the opinion of the Board of Management, the accompanying financial statements for the second
quarter fairly and fairly reflect the financial situation of the second gquarter of the Corporation as at
June 30, 2025, the results of business operations and cash flows for the second quarter for the fiscal
year ended on the same day in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Enterprise Accounting Regime, accounting guidelines applicable to insurance enterprises and legal
regulations related to the preparation and presentation of financial statements for the second quarter.

the Board of Mapagement

BAO HIEM

—FGang Thi Hien
Deputy General Director and
Chief Financial Officer

Hanoi, Vietnam

July 17, 2025
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Military Insurance Corporation

BALAMNCE SHEET QUARTER Il OF 2025

30 June, 2025

June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Code | ASSET g iy
VND VND
100 | A. SHORT-TERM ASSETS 9,985,052,915,661 9,130,648,855,391
110 I. Cash and cash 4
eguivalents 196,288,290,648 329,566,432,891
11 | 1. Money 146,288,290,648 329,566,432,891
112 | 2. Cash equivalents 50,000,000,000 =
120 Il. Short-term financial 5
investments 4,751,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000
121 1. Short-term investment - -
122 2. Provision for short-term 2
investment depreciation
123 | 3. Held-to-maturity investment 4,751,000,000,000 4.113,000,000,000
130" | W Shtdprm revalvabiss ’ 1,071,854,460,934 662,870,160,567
131 1. Accounts receivable from
customers 289,647,945 978 118,995,932,790
1311 1.1. Receivables from _\
*" | insurance contracts 289 647,945,978 118,995,832,790
132 2. Short-term prepayment to
seller 524,231,422 177 342.219,144,991
135 3. Other short-term :
receivables 267,413,697 849 230,463,254 594
4. Provision for short-term :
139 | doubtful receivables (5:438,505,070) (8,808,171,788
140 | IV. Inventory 820,904,584 768,253,07
141 | 1, Inventory 820,904,584 768,253,077
50 | Vo ORer CUFTnL AN Iuts 1,426,931,257,829 1,315,682,980,389
151 1. Short-term prepaid
expenses 1.421 444 250,788 1,303,602,275,791
151 1 1.1. Unallocated commission 7
* | costs 382, 155,410,142 354,305,781,719
151 2 1.2. Other short-term prepaid
= | expenses 1.039,288,840,646 949 296,494,072
152 | 2. Deductible VAT 4,350,044,844 7,561,049,744
154 3. Taxes and other
receivables 1,136,962,197 4 519,654 854
100 | Vi Relnsuiancaasssis 1" 2,538,158,001,666 2,688,761,028,447
191 1. Provision for ceded
reinsurance premiums 1,712,968,843,006 1,748 584,333,083
192 2. Provision for ceded
reinsurance claims 825,189,158,660 940,176,695 364
4



Military Insurance Corporation

BALANCE SHEET QUARTER Il OF 2025

30 June, 2025

June 30, 2025

December 31, 2024

Expfan
Code | ASSET ation VND VD
200 | B. LONG-TERM ASSETS §52,612,317,478 704,297,478,043
210. | 1. Comgrseym rasaivaties 17,496,590,427 17,018,386,041
218 1. Other long-term
receivables 17,496,590 427 17,018,388,041
298.1 | 1.1. Insurance deposit g 3.000.000,000 9.000,000,000
2180 1.2. Other fong-term
: receivables 8,456, 590,427 8,018 386,041
220 | I. Fixed assets 524,797,834,129 524,203,343,523
222 | - Historical Cost 137,570,856,485 137,526,645,373
203 |- Accumulated depreciation
value (60,056,748, 147) (53,595 925,3186)
227 | 2. Intangible fixed assets 10 65.011,230.099 54,760,761.719
228 | - Historical Cost 84.173,881,376 70,683 393 858
aog |- Accumulated depreciation
value {(19,162,651,277) (15,922,632 139)
230 3. Cost of unfinished basic 11
construction 382,272 495,692 385,511,861,747
250 fli. Long-term financial 5 i
investment 150,000,000,000
251 1. Investment in subsidiaries
253 2. Other long-term
investments 150,000,000,000
254 3. Provision for long-term
financial investments
e R e 10,317,892,922 13,075,748,479
261 1. Long-term prepaid
eXpenses 10,317,892,022 13,075,748 479
268 | 3. Deferred income tax assels "
TOTAL ASSETS
2701 1270 =100 + 200) 10,537,665,233,139 9,834,946,333,434
3



Military Insurance Company

BALANCE SHEET QUARTER Il OF 2025
30 June, 2025.

B02a - DNPNT

i FiREi S Explan June 30, 2025 | December 31, 2024
¢ ation VD VND
300 | C.LIABILITIES 8,050,337,006,699 | 7,704,686,681,857
U | Shortra dent 7,486,086,234,427 |  7,325,625,843,649
an 1. Short-term loans and debts _ 1
312 2. Short-term payables to 12
suppliers 689,621,250,320 446,150,823,536
3121 2.1. Payables to insurance
; contract 685,250, 396,625 444 722,407 237
3122 2.2. Qther payables to sellers 4.370,853,695 1 428 416,299
313 3. Short-term prepayment by
buyer 29,702,406,963 10,897 346 622
HE |4 Temsand pryments Lo 57,830,533,678 63,751,613,825
3 |5 Payablsto smpiuyces 154,479,395,435 116,777,037,793
316 6. Short-term payable expenses 117 104,278,855 34 710,043 418
318.2 | 7. Unearned commission revenue 14 949,618,507 565 1,013,741 572,442
AN |16, Other shork-tam. payables 1= 697,596,649,993 768,228 869,326
9. Welfare reward fund 16,493,346,611 8,869 474,425
929 | 10-Provision for oporations 18 4,773,639,865,007 |  4,862,499,062,262
329.7 10.1. Provision for ungamed
: premium 3,296,019,404 1417 3,250 236,092 885
399.2 10 2. Reinsurance recoveratie on
3 lnsses 1,338,403, 668 944 1.478,819,462, 839
4233 |90 Contingency Tesenss; 138,216,791,922 124,443,506,538
AR | Longan dent 564,250,772,272 | 379,060,838,208
333 1. Other long-term payables 15 27 973,806 207 27.973.896,207
335 2. Deferred income tax liabilities 24,157 619 58.081.081
322 || H- SRt iyenue 536,252,718 446 351,027,960,820
&




= E- e Explan June 30, 2025 | December 31, 2024
B B ation VND VND
AR |- QNERS ROLRTY 2.487,328,226,440 |  2,130,259,651,577
410 | 1. Equity 17 2,487,328,226,440 |  2,130,259,651,577
411 | 1. Owner's equity 2,014,333,750,000 |  1,726,725,000,000
4113 1.1. Common shares with voting
rights 2,014,333,750,000 |  1,726,725,000,000
419 2. Required reserve fund 94 095 694 559 84 871,551,078
421 3. Undistributed profit after tax 478,898,581,781 318,663,100,501
3.1, Accumulated undistribiited
427a pmﬁ{ after tax up lo the end of the 203,636,053, 715 02,082,411,793
previcus year
421b 3.2, Undistributed profit after tax
| this period 175,262,528,066 226,580,688,708
TOTAL EQUITY
401 (440 = 300 + 400) 10,537,665,233,139 | 9,834,946,333 434

P’
s. Hoang Thi Hien
Deputy General Director and

Ms. Nguyen Thi Fhuong Anh Ms. Nguyen Huyen Trang

Deputy Accountant Department Chief Accountant Chief Financial Officer
Hanei, Vietnam
July 17, 2025
T



Military Insurance Corporation

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025

PART | — GENERAL INCOME STATEMENT
30 June, 2025

B02a - DNPNT

Accumulated from the | Accumulated from the
Code | INDICATORS S sies S COEs beginning of 2025 beginning of 2024
VIND VND VND VND
1. Net revenue from insurance business
10 activities 981,041,451,825 885,444 ,404,307 1,973,066,915,291 1,734,289,889,076
12 2. Financial revenue 95,945,635,722 66,692,709,347 155,164,405,331 151,399,340,412
13 3. Other income 98,476,387 152,107,115 421,102,228 354,063,299
20 4. Total cost of insurance business operations (828,932,336,269) (761,324,861,287) (1,613,762,599,702) (1,467,347,857,711)
22 5. Financial operating costs (2,652,954,861) 10,522,557,208 (5,842,913,776) 7,000,912,646
23 6. Business management costs (139,119,288,014) (120,929,570,599) (276,980,298,044) (248,389,139,721)
24 7. Other costs (471,131,154) (269,014,458) (585,220,896) (760,202,702)
8. Total accounting profit before tax
50 (50=10+12+13+20+22+23+24) 105,909,853,636 80,288,331,633 231,481,390,432 176,547,005,299
51 9. Current corporate income tax expense (21,915,034,886) (24,070,191,558) (47,029,342,245) (43,321,926,291)
10. Deferred corporate income tax
52 income/(expense) 34,823,462 354,281,493 34,823,462 354,281,493
11. Profit after corporate income tax
60 (60=50+51+52) 84,029,642,212 56,572,421,568 184,486,871,649 133,579,360,501




Military Insurance Corporation

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025

PART Il - REPORT OF INCOME STATEMENT BY ACTIVITY

30 June, 2025

B02a - DNPNT

Accumulated from the

Accumulated from the

reinsurance premium reserve

3 3. Net premium revenue
(03 =01+02)

(04 = 04.1 + 04.2)

In there:

41 - Reinsurance ceding

commission

- Increase/(decrease) in
1.3 | original premium reserve and reinsurance

receipt
5 2. Reinsurance premium (02 = 02.1 +
02.2)
In there:
2.1 - Total reinsurance premium
29 - (Increase)/decrease in

4. Reinsurance commissions and
4 other revenue from insurance business

19

20

38,815,897,983

(74,298,890,574)

(701,808,579,944)

(721,252,257,566)
19,443 677,622

625,319,614,138

355,721,837,687

350,324,053,247

11,581,295,687

(79,936,921,347)

(667,165,611,767)

(710,395,648,449)
43,230,036,682

537,420,753,737

348,023,650,570

339,663,202,287

45,382,978,925

(36,783,311,256)

(1,335,764,967,827)

(1,300,149,477,750)
(35,615,480,077)

1,304,929,736,947

668,137,178,344

662,188,535,137

Code INDICATORS Explanation Gt e beginning of 2025 beginning of 2024
VND VND VND VND
1 1. Insurance premium revenue 18
(01=01.1+01.2+01.3) 1,327,128,194,082 |  1,204,586,365,504 2,640,694,704,774 2,328,579,221,300
In there:
11 = - Qriginal premium 1,362,611,186,673 |  1,272,941,991,164 2,632,095,037,105 2,575,024,459,273
1.2 - Reinsurance premium

15,945,185,428

(262,390,423,401)

(1,256,701,075,939)

(1,339,916,534,129)
83,215,458,190

1,071,878,145,361

662,411,743,715

653,169,146,039




=

Military Insurance Corporation

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025

FART Il - BUSINESS PERFORMANCE REPORT BY ACTIVITY
30 June, 2025

BE02a - DNPNT

Accumulated from the | Accumulated from the
rter Il 2025 Quarter If 2024 RN it
Code INDICATORS Explanation g beginning of 2025 beginning of 2024
VND VND WND VND
432 - Other  revenue  from 21
: insurance business 5,387,784 440 8,360,448 283 5,948,643,207 9,242 597 676
10 5. Net revenue from insurance
business (10 =03 + 04) 981,041,451,825 885,444,404 307 1,973,066,915,291 1,734,289,889,076
11 6. Compensation expense (11=11.1+
11.2) (382,088,968,433) {352,135,719,540) {786,952,859,710) (679,739,922 446)
In there:
1.1 - Total compensation (382,416,608,377) |  (352,563,616,700) (787,282,205,108) (680,276,071,606)
12 # LRARBHEnE 327,630,944 427,897,160 329,345,398 536,149,160
12 7. Reinsurance ceded compensation
collection 190,955,728,857 182,492,044,625 404 ,242,556,974 334,454,326,861
13 8. Increase in original insurance claim
reserves and reinsurance receipt 91,921,120,675 9,971,557,530 139,415,793,895 13,629,109,888
14 9. Increasel/(decrease) reinsurance
claim reserve (83,860,219,682) (10,086,697,633) (114,987,536,704) 4,346,995,949
15 | 10. Total insurance claim 22
(15=11+12 + 13 + 14) (183,072,338,583) (169,758,815,018) (358,282,045,545) (327,309,489,748)
18 | 1% Incrase large fnctiation;meerve ha (6,801,748,272) (5,741,276,384) (13,773,285,384) (12,510,531,106)
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Military Insurance Corporation

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025

PART Il - REPORT OF INCOME STATEMENT BY ACTIVITY

30 June, 2025
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NN

2 Y

Accumulated from the Accumulated from the
uarter Il 2025 uarter Il 2024 S s
Code INDICATORS Explanation @ @ beginning of 2025 beginning of 2024
VIND VIND VND VND
12. Other expenses of insurance
17 | business (17 = 17.1 + 17.2) (639,058,249,414) | (585,824,769,885) (1,241,707,268,773) (1,127,527,836,857)
In there:
17.1 | - Insurance commission (110,757,796,521) (88,324,308,488) (206,097,083,006) (181,143,508,146)
- Other costs of insurance
17.2 | business operations 23 (528,300,452,893) | (497,500,461,397) (1,035,610,185,767) (946,384,328,711)
13. Total cost of insurance
business operations (18 =15 + 16
18 | +17) (828,932,336,269) | (761,324,861,287) (1,613,762,599,702) (1,467,347,857,711)
14. Gross profit from insurance
19 | business (19 =10 + 18) 152,109,115,556 124,119,543,020 359,304,315,589 266,942,031,365
23 | 15. Financial revenue 24 95,945,635,722 66,692,709,347 155,164,405,331 151,399,340,412
16. Financial operating
24 | expenses 25 (2,652,954,861) 10,522,557,208 (5,842,913,776) 7,000,912,646
17. Financial operating profit
25 | (25=23+24) 93,292,680,861 77,215,266,555 149,321,491,555 158,400,253,058
18. Business management
26 | costs 26 (139,119,288,014) | (120,929,570,599) (276,980,298,044) (248,389,139,721)
19. Net operating profit (30 = 19
30 | +25+26) 106,282,508,403 80,405,238,976 231,645,509,100 176,953,144,702
31 | 20. Otherincome 98,476,387 152,107,115 421,102,228 354,063,299




Military Insurance Corporation

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025

PART Il - BUSINESS PERFCRMANCE REPORT BY ACTIVITY
30 June, 2025
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(]
{ Accumulated from the Accumulated from the
* uarter |l 2025 arter Il 2024 e B
Code INDICATORS Explanation Q e beginning of 2025 beginning of 2024
VND VND VND VND
32 | 21. Other costs (471,131,154) (269,014,458) (585,220,896) (760,202,702)
40 | 22. Other profit (40 = 31 + 32) (372,654,767) (116,907,343) (164,118,668) (406,139,403)
23. Total accounting profit before
50 | tax (50 =30 + 40) 105,909,853,636 80,288,331,633 231,481,390,432 176,547,005,292
24, Current corporate income tax
51 | expense 27 (21,915,034,886) (24,070,191,558) (47,029,342,245) (43,321,926,291)
25. Deferred corporate income
52 | tax income/(expense) 34,823,462 354,281,493 34,823,462 354,281,493
26. Profit after corporate income
60 | tax (60 =50 + 51 + 52) 84,029,642,212 56,572,421,568 84,486,871,649 133,579,360,501
. da ~ e
L A x
@, a» N
w/ TONG X,
* CON('; N 4
BAQ HIEM| |
& QUAN P &
W k>
S Pa-19: f
Ms. Nguyen Thi Phuong Anh Ms. Nguyen Huyen Trang s. Hoang Thi Hien
Deputy General Director and
Deputy Accountant Department Chief Accountant Chief Financial Officer

Hanoi, Vietnam
July 17, 2025
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Military Insurance Corporation

CASH FLOW STATEMENT QUARTER 1| OF 2025
30 June, 2025
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13

s Far the financial For the financial
Explan period ending period ending
; INDICATORS 4 e June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
VD VND
I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
1 1. Revenue from sales, provision of
services and other revenues 2,101,679,753,336 2,438,488, 070,081
o 2. Payments to suppliers of goods and
senvices (1,454,079 273,637) | (1,877,469,473,712)
2 | 2 MpeEE ARlo Werkels (300,912,414,394) |  (338,521,037,088)
4 | 4. Interest paid (344,935) (415,040)
5 | 5. Corporate income tax paid (54,922,116,630) (50,666,802,590)
& 6. Qt_hler revenue from business
activities 192,411,907,730 20,773,966,180
7 7. Other expenses for business
activities (255,588,022,093) (146,867 184,130)
20 Met cash flow {used in)ifrom
operating activities 228,589,489 377 45,747,023,701
IIl. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
91 1. Money spent on purchasing fixed
assets (10,345 232 575) (57,725952,1085)
27 2. Proceeds from liguidation and sale of
fixed assets
3. Cash spent on lending and
£ | e e R (2,108,000,000,000) | (2,193,000,000,000)
24 4. Proceeds from loans and resale of
debt instruments of other entities 1,620,000,000,000 2,112,492 614 926
97 7. Interest income, dividends and profits
distributed 136,546,765,906 256,544,030,073
10 Net cash flows from/{used in)
investing activities (361,798,466,669) 118,310,692,894
lil. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from issuing shares and
31 | receiving capital contributions from
owners .
2. Money to return capital to owners,
32 | buy back shares issued by the _ .
enterprise
33 | 3. Proceeds from borrowing . -
34 | 4. Loan principal repayment } ;
35 | 5 Principal repayment of financial lease




Military Insurance Corporation

CASH FLOW STATEMENT QUARTER |l OF 2025
30 June, 2025

BO3a - DNPNT

7 For the financial
i Explan period ending
;_ INDICATORS aﬁ . June 30, 2025
VND

Far the financial
period ending
June 30, 2024

VND

36 | 6. Dividends and profits paid to owners (122,261,770)

Net cash flows from/{used in)

a financing activities

(122,261,770)

50 | Net cash flow during the period
(133,331,239,062)

' Cash and cash equivalents at the 4

60 | beginning of the period 329,566,432,891

Impact of foreign exchange rate
61 | changes on foreign currency

conversion 53,096,819

Cash and cash equivalents at the 4

L end of the period

196,288,290,648

(171,330,826,400)

(171,330,826,400)

{7,273,109,805)

181,584,419,261

170,570,826

174,481,880,282

Ms. Nguyen Thi Phuong Anh Ms.d’&guyen Huyen Trang

Ms. Hoang Thi Hien

Deputy General Director and

Deputy Accountant Department Chief Accountant

Hanoi, Vietnam

July 17, 2025
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025
as of June 30, 2025

1. BUSINESS INFORMATION

Military Insurance Joint Stock Corporation (‘the Corporation”) was established under the
Establishment and Operation License No. 43/GP/KDBH dated October 8, 2007 issued by the
Ministry of Finance for the first time and the most recent amended License is
43/GPDC42/KDBH dated May 13, 2025 .

Some important information of the Corporation includes:
Company Name: Military Insurance Joint Stock Corporation
Head office address:  5th-6th Floor, MB Building, No. 21 Cat Linh, O Cho Dua, Hanoi.

Field of operation: Non-life insurance business, reinsurance; loss prevention and risk
limitation activities; loss assessment, compensation settlement, third
party claim for reimbursement; construction investment activities and
other activities as prescribed by law.

Network of operations: 70 member companies nationwide

Employees: 1,843 employees as of June 30, 2025 (1,914 as of December 31, 2024).

Authorized share capital: VND 2,014,333,750,000 as of June 30, 2025.
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

PRESENTATION BASIS

Applicable Accounting Standards and Regimes

The financial statements of the Corporation are prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Regime applicable to the Financial Statements of the Military Insurance Joint Stock
Corporation presented in Vietnamese Dong (“WND") in accordance with the Accounting
Guidance applicable to insurance enterprises issued together with Circular No. 232/2012/TT-
BTC dated December 28, 2012 (“Circular 232"), Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC guiding the
accounting regime for enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance on December 22, 2014
{“Circular 200%) and other Vietnamese Accounting Standards issued by the Ministry of
Finance according to:

» Decision No. 149/2001/QD-BTC dated December 31, 2001 on promulgating four
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 1),

p» Decision Mo. 165/2002/QD-BTC dated December 31, 2002 on promulgating six
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 2);

+ Decision No. 234/2003/QD-BTC dated December 30, 2003 on promulgating six
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 3);

» Decision No. 12/2005/QD-BTC dated February 15, 2005 on promulgating six Vietnamese
Accounting Standards (Series 4); and

» Decision No. 100/2005/QD-BTC dated December 28, 2005 on promulgating four
Vietnamese Accounting Standards {Series 5).

Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements, including their utilisation are not
designed for those who are not informed about Vietnam's accounting principles, procedures
and practices and furthermore are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in countries other than Vietnam.

Applicable accounting book form
The registered form of accounting applied by the Corporation is the General Ledger Journal.

Annual accounting period

The Corporation's annual accounting period begins on January 1 and ends on December 31.

Currency used in accounting

The financial statements are prepared in the Corporation's accounting currency, Vietnamese
Dang (" WMD",

MAIN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand , bank deposits, short-term investments with
original maturities of no more than three months, highly liquid, readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of conversion into cash.
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Accounts receivable

Receivables are presented in the financial statements at the carrying amount of receivables
from customers and other receivables after deducting provisions made for doubtful debts.

The allowance for doubtful debts represents the portion of receivables that the Company
expects to be uncollectible at the balance sheet date. Increases or decreasesto the allowance
account balance are recorded as administrative expenses in the income statement for the
year,

For overdue receivables, the provision level according to the guidance of Circular 48 is as
follows:

Overdue time Provision level
From over six (08) menths to under ane (01) year 30%
From one (01) year to less than two (02} years 50%
From two (02) years to less than three (03) years T0%
From three (03) years or more 100%
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The initial cost of tangible fixed assets comprises the purchase price and any costs directly
aftributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Costs of purchasing, upgrading and renewing fixed assets are recorded as an increase in the
original cost of the assets and maintenance and repair costs are recorded in the income
statement when incurred.

When tangible fixed assets are sald or liquidated, any gain or loss resulting from their disposal
{the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income siatement.

Intangible fixed assels
intangible fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of intangible fixed assets comprises the purchase price and any costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its intended use,

Costs of upgrading and renewing intangible fixed assets are recorded as an additional cost
of the asset and other costs are charged to the income statement as incurred.

When intangible fixed assets are sold or liquidated , any gain or loss resulting from their
disposal (the difference between the net proceeds from the sale and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in the income statement,

Depreciation and wear and tear

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets and amortization of intangible fixed assets are provided
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Houses and structures 5- 30 years
Cffice equipment 3 -7 years
Means of transport 8- 10 years
Software 3-10 years
Indefinite land use rights Mo depreciation
Borrowing costs
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FIMNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.7

3.8
3.8.1

3.8.2

3.83

3.8.4

Interest expenses include interest and other costs incurred directly related to the Company's
leans.

Eorrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except
to the extent that they are capitalised. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include short-term prepaid expenses or long-term prepaid expenses on the
balance sheet and are amortized over the period for which the amounts are pald or the period
in which economic benefits are generated in relation to these expenses,

Financial investment
Trading securities

Trading securities include securities held for trading purposes (including securities with a
maturity of more than 12 months that are bought and sold for profit), specifically as follows:

» Stocks and bonds listed on the stock market;

» Securities and other financial instruments.

Trading securities are recorded in the accounting books at cost.
Trading securities are periodically reviewed for impairment. Any loss resulting from the
impairment allowance should be recognised in the income statement,

Investments held to maturity

Held-to-maturity investments include term bank deposits (including treasury bills and
promissory notes), bonds, preference shares that the issuer is required to repurchase at a
certain time in the future, and loans held to maturity for the purpose of eaming periodic
interest.

Other long-term investments

Other long-term capital contributions represent capital contributions to other entities in which
the Corporation has less than 20% of voting rights and at the same time the Corporation is a
founding shareholder; or a strategic partner; or has a certain ability to influence the process
of establishing and deciding on financial and operational policies of the invested enterprise
through a written agreement to send personnel to participate in the Board of Directors/General
Director,

These investments are recorded at cost on the transaction date and are always reflected at
cost in subseguent holding periods.

Periodically, other long-term equity investments will be reviewed for impairment, Any loss
resulting from impairment provisions should be recognised in "Finance Expenses” in the
income statement.

Provision for impairment of financial investments

Provisions are made for the decrease in the value of trading securities and capital
contributions at the end of the accounting period in accordance with the guidance of Circular
48. The increase or decrease in the provision balance is recorded as financial expenses in
the statement of incoma.
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.9

3.10

3.11

MAIN ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Payables and accrued expenses

Payables and accruals are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Corporation by the supplier.

Employee Benefits

Retirement benefits are paid by the Vietnam Social Security to retired employees of the
Corporation. The Corporation is responsible for contributing a part of this benefit by paying
monthly social insurance to the Social Security Agency at the current rate specifically
prescribed for each period.

Operational reserve funds

The technical reserve funds are set aside according to Official Letter No. 2455/BTC-QLEH
issued on March 6, 2018, effective from fiscal year 2017, and Official Letter No. 8475/BTC-
QLBH issued on July 17, 2018, effective from fiscal year 2018, including: a) non-life insurance;
and b) health insurance. The setting aside of technical reserve funds for insurance is made
according to the methods prescribed in Decree 46/2023/ND-CP issued by the Government
on July 1, 2023, and Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance, effective
from Movember 2, 2023,

Specifically, the method of provisioning is as follows:

3.11.1 Technical reserves for non-life insurance;

(i) Uneamed premium reserne

Unearned premium reserve is set aside corresponding to the insurance company's retention
liability determined according to Clause 1, Article 35, Section 3, Chapter 1V, Circular
B67/2023/TT-BTC:

- Insurance and reinsurance contracts with a term of 01 year or less: the method of
provisioning is based on a percentage of the total insurance premium specified in Clause
1, Article 35, Section 3, Chapter IV, Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC;

- Insurance and reinsurance contracts with a term of over 01 year. daily provisioning
method is prescribed in Section ¢, Clause 2, Article 35, Section 3, Chapter |V, Circular
67/2023/TT-BTC,

- The provision for fee reserves using the percentage method regardiess of whether the
contract is still valid or no longer valid according to Clause 1, Aricle 35 of Circular
67/2023/TT-BTC is applied from Movember 2, 2023.

(i) Claims reserve

Compensation reserve for losses that have occurred under insurance liability but have not
been resolved by the end of the fiscal year: is set aside for each insurance transaction
according to the method of estimating the compensation amount for each loss under
insurance liability that has been reported or claimed but has not been resolved by the end of
the fiscal year as prescribed in Section a, Clause 1, Article 36, Section 3, Chapter IV, Circular
Mo. 67/2023/TT-BTC of the Ministry of Finance.

Compensation reserve for losses that have occurred under insurance liability but have not
been reported or claimed (IBNR): Set aside at a rate of 3% of the retained premium for
insurance operations as prescribed in Section b, Clause 1, Article 36, Section |V, Circular
67/2023/TT-BTC.
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

(i) Compensation reserve for large fluctuations in losses

Set up compensation reserves for large fluctuations in annual losses at the rate of
1% of retained insurance premiums of all operations as prescribed in Section b, Clause 3,
Article 37, Section 3, Chapter IV, Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC.

3. MAIN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.11  Operational reserve funds (continued)
3.11.2 Technical reserves for health insurance

(i) Unearned premium reserve

Applicable to insurance contracts with a term of 01 year or less: the method of provisioning is
based on a percentage of the total insurance premium (based on the gross insurance
premium) as prescribed in Clause 1, Article 35, Section 3, Chapter IV, Circular 67/2023/TT-
BTC.

(i) Mathematical reserve

Applicable to insurance contracts with a term of over 1 year: the daily provisioning method
(based on the gross insurance premium) applies to all health insurance contracts with a term
of over 1 year as prescribed in Section ¢, Clause 2, Article 35, Section 3, Chapter |V, Circular
67/2023/TT-BTC and Clause 1, Article 38, Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC.

In case the reserve result for health insurance contracts with a term of over 1 year according
to the daily reserve method is lower than the reserve result according to the 1/8 term
coefficient method prescribed in Point a, Clause 2, Article 35 of Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC, the
reserve method according to the 1/8 term coefficient method shall be applied to ensure
compliance with the provisions in Clause 1, Article 38 of Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC.

(iii)Claims reserve

Compensation reserve for losses that have occurred under insurance liability but have not
been resolved by the end of the fiscal year: deducted according to the method of each file
with the provision level calculated on the basis of statistics on the insurance amount that may
be payable for each file that has been notified or claimed but has not been resolved by the
end of the fiscal year according to the provisions in Section a, Clause 1, Article 36 , Section
IV of Circular No. 67/2023/TT-BTC .

The compensation reserve for losses that have occurred under insurance liability but have not
been reported or claimed (IBNR) is set aside at a rate of 3% of retained premiums for each
insurance line.

(iv)Reserve for large fluctuations in insurance losses

Reserve at a rate of 1% of insurance premiums retained for health services as prescribed in
Section b, Clause 3, Article 37, Section |V, Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC.

3.12 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions arising in currencies other than the accounting currency of the Corporation are
accounted for at the actual transaction exchange rate on the date of transaction according to
the following principles:

- Transactions giving rise to receivables are accounted for at the purchasing rate of the
commercial bank where the Corporation designates the customer to make payment;
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.13

3.14

- Transactions giving rise to payables are accounted for at the selling exchange rate of the
commercial bank where the Corporation intends to conduct transactions;

- Capital contribution or capital receipt transactions are accounted for at the foreign
currency buying rate of the bank where the enterprise opens an account to receive capital
from investors, and

- Asset purchases or expenses paid immediately in foreign currency (not through accounts
payable) are accounted for at the purchasing exchange rate of the commercial bank
where the Corporation makes the payment.

At the end of the accounting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
revalued at the actual transaction exchange rate at the balance sheet date according to the
following principles:

- Monetary items classified as assets are accounted for at the buying exchange rate of the
commercial bank where the Corporation regularly conducts transactions; and

- Monetary items classified as liabilities are translated at the selling exchange rate of the
commercial bank where the Corporation regularly conducts transactions.

All actual exchange differences arising during the period and differences arising from
revaluation of foreign currency balances at the end of the period are recognized in the
statement of income.

Distribution of net profit after corporate income tax

Met profit after corporate income tax can be distributed to investors/shareholders after being
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders and after setting aside funds and paying
remuneration to the Board of Directors in accordance with the Corporation's Charter and the
provisions of Vietnamese law.

The Corporation sets aside the following funds from the Corporation's net profit after corporate
income tax upon the proposal of the Board of Directors and approved by shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

» The compulsery reserve fund is set aside for the purpose of supplementing the charter
capital and ensuring the solvency of the Corporation. The compulsary reserve fund is set
aside at 5% of the annual after-tax profit and the maximum balance is 10% of the charter
capital according to Decree 73/2016/ND-CP dated July 1, 2016 issued by the Ministry of
Finance.

= The welfare reward fund is set aside to reward and encourage material benefits for the
common good and improve the welfare of employees.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Corporation and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition
criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

(i} Original premium revenue

Original insurance premium revenue is recorded according to the provisions of Circular
B7/2023/TT-BTC guiding the financial regime for insurance enterprises, reinsurance
enterprises, insurance brokerage enterprises and branches of foreign non-life insurance
enterprises.

Accordingly, original insurance premium revenue is recognized when the following
conditions are met .

= The contract has been signed between the insurance business enterprise and the
insurance buyer has paid the full insurance pramium,
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.15

= There is evidence that the insurance contract has been concluded and the insured
has paid the full insurance premium,

# Once the insurance contract has been concluded, the non-life insurance company or
foreign branch shall agree with the insurance buyer on the payment period of the
insurance premium (including the extension period).

= When an insurance contract has been signed and there is an agreement for the
insurance buyer to pay the insurance premium periodically in the insurance contract,
the insurance company or branch of a foreign non-life insurance company shall
account for the revenue of the insurance premium corresponding to the period or
periods of insurance premiums that have arisen, and shall not account for the revenue
of the insurance premiums that have not yet reached the period that the insurance
buyer must pay according to the agreement in the insurance contract.

The payment period of insurance premiums must be specified in the insurance contract.
According to Circular 67, the payment period of insurance premiums shall not exceed 30
days from the date of commencement of the insurance period. In case of payment of
insurance premiums in installments, the Corporation shall record the revenue of the
insurance premium corresponding to the period or periods of insurance that have
occurred. In case the insurance buyer fails to pay the full insurance premium within the
payment pericd of insurance premiums, the insurance contract shall automatically
terminate upon the expiration of the payment period of insurance premiums.

Insurance premiums received before maturity at the end of the accounting period are
recorded in “Unearned Revenue” on the balance sheet.

Refunds or reductions in original premiums are revenue deductions and are tracked
separately, and transferred to the original premium revenue account at the end of the
period to calculate net revenue.

{if) Investment revenue

Interest

Revenue is recognised as the interest accrues (taking into account the effective yield on the
asset) unless collectibility is in doubt.

Revenue from investment trust activities

Revenues arising fram trust investments will be reflected in the income statement when the
right to receive from trust investments is established.

Dividends

Dividends and profits distributed are recognized when the Corporation's right to receive
dividends or profits distributed as an investor is established.

{iii) Other revenue

Irregular revenues other than those related to insurance activities, interest, dividends such as
income from liquidation, sale of fixed assets, collection of fines from customers violating
contracts, collection of bad debts that have been written off...

Expense recognition

{i) Compensation

Claim expenses are recorded when the claim file is completed and approved by the competent
authority. Claims that have not been approved at the end of the period are considered

unresolved and are included in the claim reserve.
5l
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

3.16

(i) Commission and sales support expenses

The Corporation calculates the commission payable for each type of insurance product and
sales support expenses at a certain percentage of the original insurance premium revenue.
Commission expenses are calculated in accordance with the rates prescribed in Circular 67.
Commission and sales support expenses are recorded in insurance business expenses for
the portion of expenses allocated in the period in accordance with the proportion of premium
revenue received. The unallocated commission and sales support portion will be recorded as
a prepaid expense and will be allocated to insurance business expenses for the following
periods.

(iii) Agent reward and support costs

Agent reward expenses and agent support expenses for non-life insurance and health
insurance are recorded in the income statement on an accrual basis, corresponding to the
insurance contracts exploited during the financial period but not exceeding 50% of the
insurance commission of the insurance contracts exploited during the financial period.
Particularly for health insurance, agent reward expenses and agent support expenses do not
exceed 100% of the insurance commission of the health insurance contracts exploited during
the financial period according to the provisions of Circular 67/2023/TT-BTC dated November
2,2023.

(iv) Business management costs
costs are recorded when incurred .
(v) Lease of assets

Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

(vi) Other costs

Expenses arising from events or operations that are different from the normal operations of
businesses and may include: liquidation costs, sale of fixed assets, long-term unsettled
receivables, fines payable for breach of economic contracts, administrative fines...

Recording of reinsurance business acfivities
(i) Reinsurance cession

Reinsurance premiums ceded under captive reinsurance arrangements are recognised when
the original premiums within the scope of these arrangements have been recognised.

Facultative reinsurance premiums are recognised when the facultative reinsurance contract has
been entered into and the gross written premiums covered by the contract have been
recognised.

Reinsurance claims are recognized when there is evidence of the reinsurance recipient's
obligation.

Reinsurance ceding commissions are recorded when reinsurance ceding premiums are
recorded. At the end of the accounting period, the insurance commissions not yet included in
this period's revenue corresponding to insurance premium revenue, unearned reinsurance
ceding costs must be determined to be transferred to allocate to the following accounting
periods according to the premium reserve method registered with the Ministry of Finance.
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(i) Reinsurance acceplance

Income and expenses relating to reinsurance activities under captive reinsurance
arrangements are recognised upon receipt of payment statements from ceding companies.

Reinsurance premium revenue is recognized when the facultative reinsurance contract has
been signed and the payment statement (for each facultative reinsurance agreement) has
been received from the reinsurance company;

Reinsurance claims are recognised when the contractual claim obligation arises and a
payment statement is received from the reinsurance ceding company; and

Reinsurance commission is recognized when accepting reinsurance agreement and receiving
payment statement frem reinsurance company. At the end of the accounting period, the
insurance commission has not been included in this pericd's expenses corresponding to
reinsurance revenue, not yet

The benefits must be determined to be transferred to the allocation in the following accounting
periods according to the insurance premium reserve method registered with the Ministry of
Finance,

Taxes
Current income fax

Income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount
expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax is recognized in the income statement, except when it relates to an item
recognized directly in equity . In such a case, current income tax is also recognized directly in

equity.

An enterprise shall offset current income tax assets and current income tax liabilities only
when it has a legally enforceable right to set off current income tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and when it intends to settle its current income tax assets and current
income tax liabilities on a net basis.

Use of estimates

The presentation of financial statements requires the Board of Directors to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of
contingent liabilities. These estimates and assumptions may also affect income, expenses
and the results of provisions. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of
factors that involve varying degrees of subjectivity and uncertainty. As a result, actual results
may vary, resulting in future adjustments to the relevant items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Mon-term bank deposits
Money in transit

Cash equivalents

Total

5. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Short term
- Deposit
- Entrustment

Long term
- Deposi

Net value of financial investments

December 31,

June 30, 2025 2024
VND VND

BB3, 441,132 569,018,449
145,565,398 116 328,990,062,746
39,451 400 6,451,696
50,000,000,000 -
196,288,290,648 329,566,432,891

June 30, 2025
VND

3,661,000,000,000
1,090,000,000,000

December 31, 2024
VIND

3,078,000,000,000
1,035,000,000,000

4,751,000,000,000

4,113,000,000,000

4,751,000,000,000

4,113,000,000,000

150,000.000,000

4,751,000,000,000

150,000,000,000

4,263,000,000,000

_ "
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Military Insurance Joint Stock Corporation

as of June 30, 2025

5. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (continued)

Held to maturity
investment

Short term
Short-term deposits

Trust

Total

Long term

Long term deposits

Total

B09a - DNPNT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Interest Interest

Term rate Original price Book value Term rate Original price Book value
Year % year VND VIND Year % year VND VND

0.5- 0.5-
1 4.1-6.4 3,661,000,000,000 3,661,000,000,000 1 5-7.2 3,078,000,000,000 3,078,000,000,000
1 1,090,000,000,000 1,090,000,000,000 1 1,035,000,000,000 1,035,000,000,000
4,751,000,000,000 4,751,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000 4,113,000,000,000

1.25-
- - 2 58-6 150,000,000,000 150,000,000,000
- - 150,000,000,000 150,000,000,000

JANF—=7F H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

6. SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

Insurance contract receivable
Onginal insurance premium receivable
Receivables from reinsurance activities
Receivables related to co-insurance

Short-term vendor advance

Advance payment of original insurance claims
Reinsurance ceding advance

Advance payment of design costs for Project D47
Other prepayments

Other short-term receivables

Project D47

Interest receivable on term deposits
Advance payment for staff and workers
Other receivables

Total receivables

Provision for doubtful short-term receivables

Net value of short-term receivables

June 30, 2025
VIND

231,816,459,255
43 679,787,961
14,151,698,762

December 31, 2024

VND

80,661,198,381
26,565,492,408
11,769,242 003

2B9,647,945,978

79,618,873,225
402 999,185,236
36,841,800,000
4,771,563,716

118,995,932,790

64,260,811,827
239,711,408,615
35,841,800,000
1,405,124,549

524,231,422177

107,363,984,740
106,009,980,820
26,255,768,018
27,783,964,270

342,219,144,991

107,363,984,740
91,650,823,283
7.501,157,558
23,047,289,013

267,413,697,849

(9,438,605,070)

230,463,254,594

(8,808,171,788)

1,071,854,460,934

682,870,160,587
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

7. Unallocated Commission Expenses

June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024

VND VND

Opening balance 354,305,781,719 337,531,250,326
Occurred during the period 233,946,711,429 397,399,314 632
Allocation to period costs {206,097 083,0086) {380,624,783,239)
Closing balance 382,155,410,142 354,305,781,719

8. INSURANCE DEPOSIT

The Corporation has made an insurance deposit of 2% of its legal capital, equivalent to VND 9 billion,
as prescribed in Clause 2, Aricle 96, Section 5, Chapter |l of the Law on Insurance Business No.
08/2022/QH15 issued on December 16, 2022 by the National Assembly.
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Military Insurance Corporation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

9. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Fixed asset cost
January 1, 2025
Increase in period
Decrease in period

June 30, 2025

Accumulated depreciation

January 1, 2025

Depreciation increased during the period
Depreciation decreased during the period

June 30, 2025

Residual value

January 1, 2025

June 30, 2025

Home
VND

57,040,347,975

57,040,347,975

Office equipment
VND

71,626,923,760
94,111,112
49,900,000

71,671,134,872

Means of transport

VND

8,859,373,638

8,859,373,638

B09a - DNPNT

Total
VIND

137,5626,645,373
94,111,112
49,900,000

137,570,856,485

19,838,566,541
654,026,340

20,492,592,881

26,654,132,651
5,615,736,833
49,900,000

32,219,969,484

7,103,226,124
240,959,658

7,344,185,782

53,595,925,316
6,510,722,831
49,900,000

60,056,748,147

37,201,781,434

44,972,791,109

1,756,147,514

83,930,720,057

36,547,755,094

39,451,165,388

1,515,187,856

77,514,108,338
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

10. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Original price
January 1, 2025

Increase in period
Decrease in period

June 30, 2025

Accumulated depreciation
January 1, 2025

Increase in period
Other changes

June 30, 2025
Residual value
January 1, 2025

June 30, 2025

Software
VND

53,631,209,858

13,490,487,518

67,121,697,376

Land use rights
VND

17,052,184,000

17,052,184,000

Total
VND

70,683,393,858

13,490,487,518

84,173,881,376

15,822,632,138

3,240,019,138

15,922,632,139

3,240,019,138

19,162,651,277

19,162,651,277

37,708,577,719

17,052,184,000

54,760,761,719

47,959,046,099

17,052,184,000

65,011,230,099

1. CONSTRUCTION IN-PROGRESS

Opening balance
Increase/(decrease) in period

End of year balance

June 30, 2025
VND

385,511,861,747
-3,239,366,055

382,272,495,692

December 31, 2024
VND

372,907,943,446
12,603,918,301

385,511,861,747
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

Details of contruction in-progress projects being implemented are as follows:

Core Insurance Project
Project D47

MIPEC Project

Other projects

End of year balance

12. SHORT-TERM PAYABLES

Payable for insurance contract
Ceded reinsurance payables
Criginal insurance activity payables
+ Claims payable

+ Inspection payable

+ Commission payable

Payable on reinsurance activities

Other payables

June 30, 2025
VND

44,082,879,289
303,827,378,508
30,813,086,895

3,549,150,000

December 31, 2024
VND

47 466,245,344
303,827,379,508
30,813,086,895

3,405,150,000

382,272,495,692

385,511,861,747

June 30, 2025
¥ND

685,250,396,625
672,990,024 209
9,082,879,890
7,875,024 216
1,046,770,103
161,085,571

3 ATV 492,526

4,370,853,695

December 31, 2024
VD

444,722,407,237
440 911,424,893
2,206,537,231
1,790,511.771
244,263,596
171,761,864
1,604,445113

1,428,416,299

689,621,250,320

446,150,823,536
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

13. TAXES AND OTHER PAYABLES TO THE STATE

Value
Added Tax

Corporate
income tax
Personal
income tax
Agent
income tax
Other taxes

Total

December 31,
2024

VD

24 416,793,997
34,600,091,324
3,472,359,510

277,508,609
984,859,385

Oceurred during the period
Amount payable Amount paid June 30, 2025
VND VND VD
115,256 563,218 111,796,185,699 27 877,171,517

47,029,342,245
23,867 ,602,841

516,449,692
1,024.761.940

54,822, 116,630
25,005,147,081

418,088 581
1.473,252,093

26,707,316,938
2,334,815270

374,860,720
536,368,232

63,751,613,825

187,694,718,937

193,615,800,084

57,830,533,678

14, UNEARNED COMMISSION REVENUE

Unearned commission revenue includes insurance commissions not included in this period's revenue
corresponding to reinsurance premiums transferred to be allocated to the following accounting periods
according to Circular No. 232/2012(TT-BTC of the Ministry of Finance.

Opening balance

Oeeurred during the period

Allocation to revenue in the period

Closing balance

June 30, 2025
ViND

1,013,741,572,442

5898,065,470,260

(662,188,535,137)

December 31, 2024
VND

1,128,420,780,331
1,184,711,869,849
(1,299,391,077 738)

849.618,507,565

1,013,741,572,442
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

15.

Other short-term payables

Union dues
Social insurance

Health insurance

Unemployment insurance

Short term deposit

Other payables

Other long-term payables

Total

16.

16.1.

December 31, 2024

Unearned premium
reserve

Claims reserve

Total
June 30, 2025

Unearned premium
reserve

Claims reserve

Total

16.2. Large fluctuation reserve

Opening balance

OTHER PAYABLES

BUSINESS PROVISIONS

June 30, 2025
VND

697,596,649,993
4,638,072,339
83,422,632
20,130,472
21,883,008
540,809,786,729

152,023,354,813

December 31, 2024
VND

768,228,869,326
4,284,970,674
34,876,816
11,113,871
14,591,166
540,850,000,000

223,033,316,799

3,259,236,092,885

1,478,819,462,839

Unearned premium reserve and claims reserve

(1,748,584,333,083)

(940,176,695,364)

27,973,896,207 27,973,896,207
725,570,546,200 796,202,765,533
Preventive Preventive Preventive
original and received reinsurance pure insurance
insurance
VND VND VND

1,5610,651,759,802

538,642,767,475

4,738,055,555,724

(2,688,761,028,447)

2,049,294,527,277

3,296,019,404,141

1,339,403,668,944

(1,712,968,843,006)

(825,189,158,660)

1,683,050,561,135

514,214,510,284

4,635,423,073,085

(2,538,158,001,666)

2,097,265,071,419

Additional provision during the period

Number used during the period

Closing balance

June 30, 2025
VND
124,443,506,538
13,773,285,384

December 31, 2024

VND
210,596,354,163
26,056,504,266
(112,209,351,891)

138,216,791,922

124,443,506,538

Nt 4




Military Insurance Corporation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

17. OWNER'S EQUITY

As of January 1, 2024
Net profit for the year

Required reserve fund provision
Provision for reward and welfare fund
Pay dividends

Profit increase previous years
As of December 31, 2024

As of January 1, 2025
Net profit for the year

Required reserve fund provision
Provision for reward and welfare fund

Pay dividends

Increase charter capital by paying stock
dividends

As of June 30, 2025

Owner 's equity

VIND

1,726,725,000,000

Required reserve fund

VND

72,946,251,670
0
11,925,299,406

0
0
0

Undistributed profit after

tax

VND

281,587,724,109
238,505,988,114

(11,925,299,406)
(16,833,292,316)
(172,672,500,000)
480,000

B09a - DNPNT

Total

VND

2,081,258,975,779
238,505,988,114

(16,833,292,316)

(172,672,500,000)
480,000

1,726,725,000,000

84,871,551,076

318,663,100,501

2,130,259,651,577

1,726,725,000,000

287,608,750,000

84,871,551,076

9,224,343,583

318,663,100,501
184,486,871,649

(9,224,343 583)
(14,310,359,286)
(100,716,687,500)

2,130,259,651,577
184,486,871,649

(14,310,359,286)

(100,716,687,500)
287,608,750,000

2,014,333,750,000

94,095,894,659

378,898,581,781

2,487,328,226,440
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

18. INSURANCE PREMIUM REVENUE

Original premium
Criginal premium deductions

Total original premium

Reinsurance premium
Reinsurance premium deductions

Total reinsurance premium

Increase original premium reserve and
reinsurance

Total

18.1. Original insurance premium revenue

Type of insurance

Human insurance
Property insurance
Cargo insurance
Marine insurance
Liability insurance
Aviation insurance
Motor Insurance
Technical insurance
Mixed insurance

Energy Insurance

Total

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
2,655,753,848,680

(23,658,811,585)

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND

2,591,119,160,668

(16,094,701,395)

2,632,095,037,105

2,575,024,459,273

45,429,640,182

(46,661,257)

16,108,683,513

(163,498,085)

45,382,978,925

15,945,185,428

(36,783,311,256)

(262,390,423,401)

2,640,694,704,774

2,328,579,221,300

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND

718,633,982,536
407,278,915,811
74,486,689,798
210,524,754,235
103,005,530,139
7,779,522,407
938,092,823,867
133,664,817,570
38,474,049,347

153,951,395

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND

782,811,676,394
393,305,770,389
68,658,419,660
204,835,388,576
50,574,184,218
8,151,075,455
887,035,548,784
157,778,317,702
21,717,328,871

156,749,224

2,632,095,037,105

2,575,024,459,273
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 {continued)

as of June 30, 2025

18.2. Revenue from reinstatement fees

Type of insurance

Human insurance
Property insurance
Cargo insurance
Marine insurance
Liability insurance
Aviation insurance
Maotor Insurance
Technical insurance
Mixed insurance
Energy Insurance

Total

19. REINSURANCE PREMIUM CEDED

Total reinsurance premium ceded

{Increase)/decrease in reinsurance
premium reserve

Total

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
58,640,985
15,906, 045,412
10,853,683
441,591,859
47,012,053
24,170,098,512
4,707.332,617

40,403,604

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
5,318,308
8,445,486,585
202 673,728
471,992,609
157,109,848
5674 510,137
718,828,821

257,328,274

45,382,978,925

15,945,185,428

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
1,300,145,477,750

35,615,490,077

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
1,339,916,534,129

(83,215,458,190)

__1,335,764,967,827

1,256,701,075,939
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

Total reinsurance premium includes:

Type of insurance

Human insurance

Property insurance

Cargo insurance
Marine insurance

Liability insurance

Aviation insurance

Motor Insurance

Technical insurance

Mixed insurance
Energy Insurance

Total

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
293,575,217,549
208,102,077,200

21,930,490,660
90,016,298,391
16,149,248,951
5,489,229,208
574,343,881,744
78,762,264,224
11,504,997,714

275,772,109

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
370,527,552,544
168,029,337,073

19,587,892,530
92,420,672,413
13,744,198,921
7,297,044,285
539,679,404,981
116,961,820,730
10,794,645,411

873,965,241

1,300,149,477,750

1,339,916,534,129

20. REINSURANCE COMMISSION

Reinsurance ceding commission

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND

665,643,819,696

Commission refund, commission

reduction

Total

21. OTHER REVENUE FROM INSURANCE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

(3,455,284,559)

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
653,191,739,734

(22,593,695)

- -

—

662,188,535,137

653,169,146,039

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND

Insurance policy management fee 54,774,836

Other revenue

Total

5,893,868,371

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
397,528,422

8,845,069,254

5,948,643,207

9,242,597,676
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NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

22. TOTAL INSURANCE CLAIM

Total original compensation and
reinstated compensation
Reinsurance ceded compensation
collection

{Increase)/decrease in criginal
insurance and reinsurance claim
reserves

{Increase)/decrease in reinsurance
claim reserves

Total insurance claims

Financial stage of

June 30, 2025

VND

(786,852,858,710)

404,242,556,974

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND

(678,739,922, 448)

334,454 326,861

22.1 Original and received insurance compensation costs

Type of insurance

Human insurance
Froperty insurance
Cargo insurance
Marine insurance
Liability insurance
Awviation insurance
Motor Insurance
Technical insurance
Mixed insurance

Energy Insurance

Deductions (collection of third party
claims, collection of goods with 100%
compensation)

Total

June 30, 2025

WND
148,325,059 668
94,248 738,066
28,465,640 484
35,274,666,807
2,286,071,048
12,873,290,733
437,554,098 015

27.143,640,276

{328,345,398)

139,415,793,895 13,629,100,888
(114,987 536,705) 4,346,985,948
(358,282,045,546) (327,309,489,748)
Financial stage of Financial stage of

June 30, 2024

VD
118,714,190,343
19,425,968,431
3,718,776,002
48,694,279,950
1,208,538 852
32,830,985
471,236,280,931
16,754,081,751
19,640,910

231,383.471

(536.148,160)

786,952,859,710

679,739,922,446
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025

22.2 Reinsurance claims collection

Type of insurance

Human insurance
Property insurance
Cargo insurance
Marine insurance
Liability insurance
Aviation insurance

Maotar Insurance

Technical insurance

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VIND
1,788,764,691
28,557,001,028
33,796,652,373
5,668 286,665
2,279,155
12,541,436 688
308,950,471,149

12,957 665,227

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VIND
878,398,655
12,743,774,112
896,717,507
23,118,095,017
208,780,782
30,238,810
291,652 686,233

4,925 635,746

Mixed insurance
Energy Insurance

Total

23, OTHER EXPENSES OF INSURANCE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Commission Cost

Insurance agency management fee
Employee costs

Risk assessment of insured objects
Loss prevention expense

Cost of tools and materials
Cutsourcing service costs

Other costs

(1)

404,242,556,974

334,454,326,861

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
206,097,083,006
106,625,569 610
222,709,070,283

1,684,840,576
1,665,657,598
7,240,444 857
371,069,523,350
324,615,079,483

Firancial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
181,143.508,146
111,285,587 994
158,802 460 654

201,980,432
3,447,085,701
7,931,683,601

267,185,995,6M
397,429,554,718

Total

1,241,707 ,268,773

1,127,527,836,857
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Military Insurance Corporation

B0O9a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)

as of June 30, 2025
24. FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES REVENUE

Financial sfage of
June 30, 2025

VND
Interest on deposits and investment trusts 154,600,6083,531
Bond investment interest -

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
145,200,253,239
5,445 753,424

Exchange rate differential profit 563,711,800 753,333,749
Other financial revenua - -
Total 155,164,405,331 151,399,340,412

25. FINANCIAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

ViND VND
Exchange rate difference loss 1,907,265 486 5431,333,789
Interest expense 344 935 415,040
Reversal of allowance for investments - (14,666,511, 980)
Investment trust fee 3,935,038,910 2,233 850,515
Other financial costs 264 445 =
Total 5,842,913,776 (7,000,912,646)

26, BUSINESS MANAGEMENT COSTS

Financial stage of
June 30, 2025

VND
169,435,775,021
7,148,628,367
Fixed asset depreciation costs 9,753,830,301
Taxes, fees and charges B B37.268,.493
Provision for doubtful debts 630,433,282
Outsourcing service costs 41,070,087,317
Other cash expenses 40,104,264,263

Employee costs
Material costs

Financial stage of
June 30, 2024

VND
133,411.856,140
7,781,223,187
5,200,799,374
11,319,205,635
(991,051,635)
43 506,703,228
48,160,403,792

Total 276,980,298,044

248,389,139,721
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Military Insurance Corporation B09a - DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF 2025 (continued)
as of June 30, 2025

27. CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES

Current corporate income tax payable is determined based on taxable income for the current
reporting period. Taxable income differs fram income as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it excludes
items that are not taxable or deductible for tax purposes, The Corporatien's current corporate income
tax payable is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Financial stage of Financial stage of
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
VD YND
Current corporate income tax expense 47,029,342, 245 43,321,926,291
Deferred corporate income tax
expense/{income) (34,823 462) (354,281,483)
Total 46,994,518,783 42, 967,644,798
28, PROFIT AFTER TAX FLUCTUATIONS
Quarter |l 2025 Quarter 1l 2024 Increase o
VND VND VND Increase
Profit after
corporate income 84,029 642 212 56,572 421,568 27.457,220,644 48.53%
tax

The reason for the increase in profit after corporate income tax in the second quarter of 2025
compared to the same period in the second quarter of 2024 is d -r-_. operating profit
increased by 20.82% (increased by more than 16 billion VND) ovefthe sarmeperi

Ms. Nguyen Thi Fhucﬁg_ﬂnh Ms. MNaguyen Huyen Trang \Ws. Heang Thi Hi:an
Deputy General Director and
Deputy Accountant Department Chief Accountant Chief Financial Officer

Hanoi, Vietnam

July 17, 2025
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